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NOTICE OF 48" (FORTY EIGHTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the 48" (Forty Eighth) Annual General Meeting of

Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited will be held at Registered Office of the Company situated at
12/16-A Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra- 282006 on Wednesday, 30" September, 2020 at 3.30 P.M., to
transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESSES:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Profit
& Loss Account of the Company for the financial year ended on that date and the Reports of

the Auditors and Directors thereon.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Gaurav Agarwal (DIN: 00037004), who retires by
rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3. Alteration in Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company by inserting of new
Object of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modifications, following resolution as a
Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under, (including any
amendment thereto or reenactment thereof), and as per the Articles of Association of the
Company, subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be
necessary from appropriate authorities, the approval of shareholders of the company be and
is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors For inserting clause Il1(A)(4) after clause
II(A)(3) 3 in the Memorandum of Association (MOA) of Company The following new
points of Main Objects are as:-

“I11(A)(4). To buy, sell, supply, store, stock, maintain, manufacture or otherwise deal in all
kinds and varieties of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)/Products including but not
limited to Face protection, goggles and masks or face shield, gloves, gown or coverall, head
cover, rubber boots, sanitizer, surgical equipments.”

4. To authorize the Board to borrow money pursuant to section 180(1)(c):
To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modifications, following resolution as a

Special Resolution:-

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 180 (1) (c) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under, (including any
amendment thereto or reenactment thereof), and as per the Articles of Association of the
Company, subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary
from appropriate authorities, the approval of shareholders of the company be and is hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors, to borrow Rs. 25,00,00,000/-(Rupees Twenty five crore
only), with or without security, on such terms and conditions as it may consider fit
notwithstanding that the amount to be borrowed together with amount already borrowed by
the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the
ordinary course of business) exceeds the aggregate of paid-up capital and free reserves and
securities premium.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and is/are hereby
authorised on behalf of the board to sign, submit, attest, place papers and Form(s) for
Certification, as if required and uploading with ROC Office through MCA Portal, to provide
certified true copies of this resolution and is/are also authorize to take all necessary steps in
pursuance of the matter and to file necessary forms, execute all needful compliance with
regard to the matter, his/her or their all acts and deeds will be binding to the company.”

5. Adoption of Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company according to
Table A of the Companies Act, 2013

To consider and if thought fit, pass with or without modifications, following resolution as a
Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under, (including any amendment
thereto or reenactment thereof), and as per the Articles of Association of the Company,
subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from
appropriate authorities, the approval of shareholders of the company be and is hereby
accorded for Adoption of Memorandum of Association (MOA) as per Table A of the
Company according to Companies Act 2013.”
By Order of the Board
For Indu Engineering & Textiles Limited

Place: Agra Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Date: 4™ September, 2020 Managing Director
DIN: 01469533

R/o D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA 282005 UP IN
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NOTES:

1.

Members holding shares in physical forms are requested to consider converting their holding
to dematerialized form to eliminate all risk associated with physical shares and for ease in
portfolio management. Member can contact the Company or the Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent, Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Limited, for assistance in this
regard.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holders who are higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

Members who hold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares
held by them singly or jointly. Members holding shares in single name are advised, in their
own interest to avail of the nomination facility by filling form 2B. Members holding shares in
the dematerialized form may contact their depository Participant for recording nomination in
form may contact their depository Participant for recording nomination in respect of their
shares.

Members holding shares under multiple folios in identical order of names are requested to
consolidate their holdings into one folio.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are therefore requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent.

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules
made there under, Companies can serve Annual Reports & other communications through
electronic mode to those members whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depository Participants(s). As per provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rules there under, a document may be served on any member by sending it to
him/her by post or by registered post or by speed post or by courier or by delivering at his/her
office/lhome address or by such electronic mode as may be prescribed including by facsimile
telecommunication or to electronic mail address, which the member has provided to his/her
Depository Participants(s)/Company Share Transfer Agent from time to time for sending
communications, provided that a member may request for delivery of any document through a
particular mode, for which he/she shall pay such fees as may be determined by the Company
in its Annual General Meeting. For members who have not registered their email address with
the Company, the service of documents will be affected by other modes of services as
provided in Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules there under.
Printed copies of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia
indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip, Ballot Paper and
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Proxy Form is being sent to all members in the permitted mode.

7. Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report
2020 will also be available on the Company’s website www.induengineering.com for their
download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the
Company’s Reqgistered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days.
Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such
communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, free of cost. For any
communication, the sharecholders may also send requests to the Company’s designated email
id: induagracs@gmail.com and induengg.agra@gmail.com

8. Members can opt for one mode of voting i.e. either by physical ballot or through e-voting. If
Members opt for e-voting then do not vote by Physical Ballot or vice versa. However, in case
Members cast their vote both by Physical Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through e-
voting shall prevail and voting done by Physical Ballot will be treated as invalid.

9. In terms of Regulation 44 of the (LODR) Regulation, 2015, in order to enable its members,
who do not have access to e-voting facility, to send their assent or dissent in writing in respect
of the resolutions as set out in this Notice, a Ballot Form is attached. Members desiring to
exercise vote by Ballot are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the form, to
complete the Ballot Form with assent (for) or dissent (against) and send it to Mr. Anuj
Ashok, Scrutinizer, 41, Jaipur House Market, Agra, 282010, Tel.: 0562-4008598, Mobile:
9319215839, Email: anujashokcs@gmail.com so as to reach him on or before Wednesday,
September 30, 2020 by 10.00 A.M. Any Ballot Form received after the said date shall be
treated as if the reply from the Members has not been received.

10. Members can request for a Ballot Form at INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES
LIMITED, 12/16-A Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006 or they may also address their request
through E-mail to: induagracs@gmail.com and induengg.agra@gmail.com, Contact No.: +91-
9319155002.+91-7976568943.

11. The E-voting period for all items of business contained in this Notice shall commence from
Sunday 27" September, 2020 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on Tuesday, the 29" September, 2020
at 5.00 p.m. During this period equity shareholders of the Company holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cutoff date of September 23, 2020, may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by any Member, he/she shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.

12.  The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their equity shareholding in the paid up

equity share capital of the Company as on September 23, 2020.

13.  Mr. Anuj Ashok, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No. FCS 5469) an
Independent Professional has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to Scrutinize the E-voting
process in a fair and transparent manner (including the Ballot Form received from the members
who do not have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and transparent manner.

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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The Results of E-voting shall be declared at the AGM of the Company and the results along
with Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company thereafter and shall

also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. The Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed,
if approved, on the date of AGM.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, first count the
votes casted at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes casted through remote e-voting in the

presence of at least 2 witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make, not later

than 3 days of conclusion of the meeting and after scrutinizing such votes received shall make

a Scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favor or against or invalid votes in connection with

the resolution(s) mentioned in the Notice of the Meeting and submit the same forthwith to the

Chairman of the Company.

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

ARE AS UNDER:

The voting period begins on Sunday, 27" September, 2020 at 9 AM and ends on 29"
September, 2020 5 PM. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
23" September, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote
at the meeting venue.
The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module.
Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL.: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered

with the Company.

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at

https://www.cdslindia.com from Login - Myeasiusing yourlogin credentials. Once you successfully

log-in to CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Votingoption and proceed directly to cast

your vote electronically.

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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(vi)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii)  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii)  Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical

Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
Bank format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in
Details order to login.

OR Date e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
of Birth please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
(DOB) field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x)  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that

company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share

e
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your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password

confidential.

(xi)  For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii)  Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xiii)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

(xiv)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv)  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to

change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your

vote.

(xvii)  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the

Voting page.

(xviii)  If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the

system.
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(xix)  Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-Voting
app can be downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by

the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile.
(xx)  Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

o Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
induagracs@gmail.com (designated email address by company), if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify
the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may refer the

Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com,

under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder
(022-23058738 ) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai -
400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

By Order of the Board
For Indu Engineering & Textiles Limited

Place: Agra Pramod Kumar Agarwal

Date: 4™ September, 2020 Managing Director
DIN: 01469533

R/o D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA 282005 UP IN
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 3:

In order to Expand the business of the Company it is proposed to add a clause in the the main objects
of the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

The Board at its meeting held on 4 September, 2020 has approved alteration of the MOA of the
Company and the Board now seek Members’ approval for the same. The proposed change of object
clause requires the approval of shareholders through Special Resolution pursuant to the provisions of
Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, are interested or concerned
in the resolution.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item no. 3 of the notice for approval by the
members.

ltem No. 4:

As per the provisions of Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company cannot,except with the consent of the Company in the General Meeting by a Special
Resolution, borrow the monies apart from temporary loans (loans viz., means loans repayable on
demand or within six months from the date of the loansuch as short-term, cash credit arrangements,
the discounting of bills and the issue of other short-term loans of aseasonal character, but does not
include loans raised for the purpose of financial expenditure of a capital nature)from the Company’s
bankers in the ordinary course of business, in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up Capitaland the
free reserves and securities premium of Company, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific
purposes. Under the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,which were made
effective from 12"September, 2013, the above power can be exercised by the Board only with the
consent of the Members obtained by a Special Resolution.

Keeping in view of the Company’s business requirements and its growth plans, it is considered
appropriate to increase the aforesaid limit of borrowings. Your consent is therefore sought, to
authorize the Board to borrow Rs. 25,00,00,000/-(Rupees Twenty five crore only), at any time as set
out in the resolution.

It is, therefore, necessary for the Members to pass Special Resolutions under Section 180(1)(c) and

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, are interested or concerned
in the resolution.
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The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item no. 4 of the notice for approval by the
members.

Item No. 5:

The Companies Act, 2013, has prescribed a new format of Memorandum of Association (“MOA”) for
public companies limited by shares. Accordingly, with a view to align the existing MOA of the
Company with Table A of the Schedule | of the Act and in accordance with prescribed sections of the
Act, it is proposed to alter the MOA of the Company as per TABLE A OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, are interested or concerned
in the resolution.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item no. 5 of the notice for approval by the
members.
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Your Directors are pleased to present their Annual Report on the Business and operations of the Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31t March, 2020.

1. Financial Results

The financial performance of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 is summarized

below:
(inRs.)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Net Sales/ Income from Business Operations 17,25,11,939.51 21,54,81,159.83
Other Income 22,80,778.94 4,57,519.49
Total Income 17,47,92,718.45 14,23,07,054.04
Less Expenses 17,29,92,348.45 21,24,53,676.41
Profit/ Loss before Tax and extraordinary items 18,00,370.00 34,85,302.91
Less Extra ordinary/ Exceptional items - -
Profit before tax 18,00,370.00 34,85,302.91
Provision for Current Income Tax - -
Less Previous year adjustment of Income Tax - -
Provision for Deferred Tax 25,55,370.06 13,24,041.90
Interest on Tax -
Net Profit after Tax 18,00,370.00 34,85,302.91
Earnings per share (Basic) 0.35 0.68
Earnings per share (Diluted) 0.35 0.68
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Future Outlook:

Our Company is currently focusing its resources in the business segments of
manufacturer/exporter/wholesale dealer of all kinds and forms of steels, iron, Metals, iron casting grey iron,
s.g.iron, diesel engine, pump sets, all type of graded castings, auto parts brake drum, cylinder, centrifugal
pumps, etc.

Dividend:

The Company has not proposed any interim dividend or final dividend for the year.

Share Capital:

Paid-up Equity Capital of the Company as on 31.03.2020 is Rs.5,14,52,900/-. The Company has
not issued any new equity shares during the year.

Acceptance of Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any Deposits from general public within the purview of Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review.

Review of Operations:

During the year under review, the Company achieved a turnover of Rs. 1725.11 Lakh (previous year
Rs. 2154.80 Lakh) the Company has made profit of Rs. 18 Lakh (previous there was profit of Rs. 34.85
Lakh).

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates Companies:

The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint venture & associates Company.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The Company has formulated a policy on director’s appointment & remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes independence of director & other matters as provided
under section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 & such policy is annexed with the Director Report.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies act 2013 and Regulation 17 to 27 of the SEBI (LODR),
2015, evaluation of every Directors performance was done by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The performance evaluation of the Non — Independent Directors and the Board as a whole,
committees thereof and the chair person of the company was carried out by the Independent Directors.
Evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the
Directors being evaluated. A structured questionnaire was prepared after circulating the draft norms,
covering various aspects of the evaluation such as adequacy of the size and composition of the Board
and Committee thereof with regard to skill, experience, independence, diversity, attendance and
adequacy of time given by the directors to discharge their duties, Corporate Governance practices etc.
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

The following policies of the company are attached herewith and marked as Annexure 1, Annexure 2A
and Annexure 2B.
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Policy on appointment of Directors and Senior Management (Annexure 1)
Policy on Remuneration to Directors’ (Annexure 2A)
Policy on Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel and Employees (Annexure 2B)

Familiarization Programme arranged for Independent Directors
The details of familiarization programme for Independent Directors have been disclosed on website of
the Company.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2014, the extract of annual return is annexed herewith and
forming part of the report. (Annexure — 1)

Directors Responsibility Statement:

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby
confirms that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2020 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for
the year ended 31% March, 2020.

The Directors have taken sufficient and proper care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting material fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

There are proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

That the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

Statement of Declarations given by Independent Director under section 149(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sub-Section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company
has received individual declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they fulfill the
criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013. As per Section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013, independent directors shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive
years on the board of a company, but shall be eligible for re-appointment for another term up to five
years on passing of a special resolution by the company and disclosure of such appointment in Board's
Report. Further Section 152 of the Act provides that the independent directors shall not be liable to
retire by rotation in the Annual General Meeting ('AGM") of the Company.
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As per Regulation 27(2) of the SEBI (LODR), 2015, any person who has already served as independent
director for five years or more in a company as on October 1, 2014 shall be eligible for appointment, on
completion of the present term, for one more term of up to 5 (five) years only.

13. Particulars of Employee and Information called for under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:
None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration prescribed under Section 197(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975. Thus
furnishing of particulars under the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 does not arise.

14. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorptions and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The particulars as required under section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 with regard to conservation of energy, technology
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgoing are as follows during the year under review. There
was an amount of foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under review.

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy NA
The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of Energy NA
The capital investment on energy conservation equipments NA

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The efforts made towards technology absorption NA

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution NA

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year) NA

The expenditure incurred on research and development NA

Details of Foreign currency transactions are as follows:

a. The company has earned income in Foreign Currency during the year.
b. The company has not incurred any expenditure in Foreign Currency.

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (RS.)
2019-20
Earning in foreign exchange NIL
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Loans, Investment and Guarantees by the Company

There is no loan given, investment made, guarantee given or security provided by the Company to any
entity under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Particulars of Investment made/loan given under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the financial statement.

Particulars of contract or arrangement with related parties referred to in section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013

The transactions with the Related Parties are at arm’s length basis and these transactions are not of
material in nature as per Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies
(Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The related party transactions are placed before the
Audit Committee as also the Board for approval.

Related Party Transaction

A) Name of related parties and description of relationship:
a) related concern
(i) A.G. Shares and Securities Limited

b) Key Managerial Personnel
Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Gaurav Agarwal

Transaction with Related Parties

Transaction Key Management Personnel Associates
Remuneration Rs.10,50,000/- Nil

Statement indicating Development and Implementation of Risk Management Policy for the
Company

During the year, Management of the Company evaluated the existing Risk Management Policy of the
Company to make it more focused in identifying and prioritizing the risks, role of various executives in
monitoring & mitigation of risk and reporting process. Its aim is to enhance shareholders value and
provide an optimum risk-reward tradeoff. The Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and found
adequate to the requirements of the Company, and approved by the Board.

The Management evaluated various risks and that there is no element of risk identified that may
threaten the existence of the Company.
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18. _Corporate Social Responsibility
The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is
not applicable to the Company as the Net Worth, Turnover and Net profit of the Company is below the
threshold limit prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

19. Number of Meeting of Board of Directors
The Board of Directors have met 7(seven) times and Independent Directors once during the year ended
31%t March, 2020 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under. All the Directors actively participated in the meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the
matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

20. Details of Committee of Directors
Composition of Audit Committee of Directors, Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors
and Stakeholders Relationship/Grievance Committee of Directors, number of meetings held of each
Committee during the financial year 2019-20 and meetings attended by each member of the
Committee as required under the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in Corporate Governance Report
and forming part of the report.

The recommendation by the Audit Committee as and when made to Board has been accepted by it.

21. Annual Evaluation by the Board of its own performance, its Committees and Individual Directors
The Board of Directors of the Company has initiated and put in place evaluation of its own
performance, its committees and individual directors. The result of the evaluation is satisfactory and
adequate and meets the requirement of the Company.

22. Establishment of Vigil Mechanism
The Company has a well established Whistle Blower Policy as part of vigil mechanism for directors
and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected frauds or violation of
company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguard
against victimization of director(s)/ employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for
direct access to the chairman of audit committee.

23. Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of report
There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of this Report.

24. Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operation in Future
No significant or material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future.
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25. Internal Financial Controls
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by
the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious observations has been
received from the Auditor of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

26. Statutory Auditors & remarks on Auditor’s Report:

The Statutory Auditors M/s. P S A & Co, Chartered Accountant was appointed for a period of 5(five)
years in the last Annual General Meeting held on 11™ September, 2019 upto the conclusion of 52™
Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar year 2024.

Further, The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer. Further, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any reported any incident of fraud during
the year under review to the Audit Committee of your Company.

27. Secretarial Audit Report
A Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31 March, 2020 in prescribed form duly audited by the
Practicing Company Secretary M/s. Anuj Ashok & Associates is annexed herewith and forming part of
the report.

28. Auditors' Report
The observations of the Auditors in their report, read with notes annexed to the accounts, are self-

explanatory.

29. Reporting of Frauds

There was no instance of frauds during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors
to report there on.

30. Cost Records and Audit thereof
Maintenance of Cost records pursuant to Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as

amended from time to time is not applicable to the Company for this financial year 2019-20.

31. Credit Rating
Brickwork Ratings has assigned a rating of BWR B+ which indicates “stable” in respect of the

borrowings by the Company from Banks.

32. Corporate Governance:
As per Regulation 17 to 27 of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, a separate Chapter

on Corporate Governance practices followed by the Company together with undertaking for non

applicability confirming compliance forms a part of this Report is annexed hereto. Though the
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Corporate Governance is not applicable for the Company as the Paid-up Capital & Net worth of the

Company is below the prescribed limit set by SEBI/Stock Exchange.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation
17 to 27 of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 with the Stock Exchanges in India, is presented in a separate section
forming part of the Annual Report.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Listing with Stock Exchanges:
The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing fees for the year 2020-21 to MSEI and CSE.
where the Company’s Shares are listed.

Disclosure on Compliance with Secretarial Standards
The Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of
India have been complied with.

Financial Statements

The audited financial statement of the Company prepared in accordance with relevant Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India forms part of this Annual Report.
The Compliance Officer will make these documents available upon receipt of a request from any
member of the Company interested in obtaining the same. These documents will also be available for
inspection at the Registered office of your Company during working hours up to the date of the
Annual General Meeting.

Codes of Conduct

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down two separate Codes of Conduct — one for
Directors and another for Senior Management and Employees. It has also adopted Code for
Independent Directors as per Schedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013. All Board members including
Independent Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the
respective Codes of Conduct for the year under review.

Statutory Disclosures

A copy of audited financial statements of the said Companies will be made available to the members of
the Company, seeking such information at any point of time. A cash flow statement for the year
2019-20 is attached to the Balance Sheet. Pursuant to the legislation ‘Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, 2013’ introduced by the Government of
India, the Company has a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. There was no case
reported during the year under review under the said policy.
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Yours Directors take this opportunity to thank the Financial Institutions, Banks, Business Associates,
Central and State Government authorities, Regulatory authorities, Stock Exchanges and all the
various stakeholders for their continued co-operation and support to the Company and look forward
to their continued support in future. We very warmly thank all of our employees for their contribution
to your Company’s performance. We applaud them for their superior levels of competence, dedication

and commitment to your Company.

Ajay Kumar Agarwal

Director

DIN: 01193695

SITARAM COLONY, BALKESHWAR
Agra 282005 UP IN

Place: Agra
Date: 4" September, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of
Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Managing Director

DIN: 01469533

D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA
282005 UP IN
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2020:
POLICY ON APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
I. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board of Directors (Board) of the Company
reviews and assesses Board composition and recommends the appointment of new Directors. In evaluating the
suitability of individual Board member, the NRC shall take into account the following criteria regarding
qualifications, positive attributes and also independence of director when Independent Director is to be
appointed:

1. All Board appointments will be based on merit, in the context of the skills, experience, diversity, and
knowledge, for the Board as a whole to be effective;

2. Ability of the candidates to devote sufficient time and attention to his / her professional obligations as
Director for informed and balanced decision making

3. Adherence to the applicable Code of Conduct and highest level of Corporate Governance in letter and in
sprit by the Directors

Based on the recommendations of the NRC the board will evaluate the candidates and decide on the selection
the appropriate member. The Board through the Chairman or the Managing Director will interact with the new
member to obtain his/her consent for joining the Board. Upon receipt of the consent, the new Director will be
co-opted by the Board in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules
made there under.

REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

If a Director is attracted with any disqualification as mentioned in any of the applicable Act, rules and
regulations there under or due to non - adherence to the applicable policies of the Company, the NRC may
recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director subject to the compliance of
the applicable statutory provisions

SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The NRC shall identify persons based on merit, experience and knowledge who may be appointed in senior
management team.

Senior Management personnel are appointed or promoted and removed/relieved with the authority of
Managing Director & CEO based on the business need and the suitability of the candidate. The details of the
appointment made and the personnel removed one level below the Key Managerial Personnel during a quarter
shall be presented to the Board.

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

Ajay Kumar Agarwal Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Director Managing Director
DIN: 01193695 DIN: 01469533
Place: Agra

Date: 4" September, 2020
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ANNEXURE 2A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020
POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS
PURPOSE

This Policy sets out the approach to Compensation of Directors, in Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

Policy Statement

The Company has a well-defined Compensation policy for Directors, including the Chairman of the Company.
The overall compensation philosophy which guides us to focus on enhancing the value, to attract, to retain and
motivate Directors for achieving objectives of Company and to become a major player in all kinds and forms
of steels, iron, Metals, iron casting grey iron, to be the most trusted brand in the business we operate in and
focus on customer serenity through transparency, quality and on time delivery to be a thought leader and
establish industry benchmarks in sustainable development.

In order to effectively implement this, the Company has built a Compensation structure by a regular annual
benchmarking over the years with relevant players across the industry the Company operates in.

NON-EXECUTIVE INCLUDING INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) shall decide the basis for determining the compensation,
both fixed and variable, to the Non-Executive Directors, including Independent Directors, whether as
commission or otherwise. The NRC shall take into consideration various factors such as director’s
participation in Board and Committee meetings during the year, other responsibilities undertaken, such as
membership or Chairmanship of committees, time spent in carrying out their duties, role and functions as
envisaged in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation,
2015 with Stock Exchanges and such other factors as the NRC and Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulation, 2015 with Stock Exchanges and such other factors as the NRC may consider deem fit for
determining the compensation. The Board shall deter mine the compensation to Non-Executive Directors
within the overall limits specified in the Shareholders resolutions.

Managing Director and Executive Director

Remuneration of the MD and Executive Directors reflects the overall remuneration philosophy and guiding
principle of the Company. While considering the appointment and remuneration of Managing Director and
Executive Directors, the NRC shall consider the industry benchmarks, merit and seniority of the person and
shall ensure that the remuneration proposed to be paid is commensurate with the remuneration packages paid
to similar senior level counterpart(s) in other companies. The policy aims at a balance between fixed and
variable pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company
and its goals.

The remuneration to the MD shall be recommended by NRC to the Board. The remuneration consists of both
fixed compensation and variable compensation and shall be paid as salary, commission, performance bonus,
stock options (where applicable), perquisites and fringe benefits as per the policy of the Company from time to
time and as approved by the Board and within the overall limits specified in the Shareholders resolution. While
the fixed compensation is determined at the time of appointment, the variable compensation will be determined
annually by the NRC based on the performance of MD.
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The term of office and remuneration of MD is subject to the approval of the Board of Directors, shareholders,
and Central Government, as may be required and within the statutory limits laid down in this regard from time
to time.

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay,
subject to the requisite approvals, remuneration to its MD in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V to
the Companies Act, 2013

If a MD draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where
required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the
Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central
Government of the Company.

Remuneration for MD is designed subject to the limits laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 to
remunerate him / her fairly and responsibly. The remuneration to the MD comprises of salary, perquisites and
benefits as per policy of the Company and performance based incentive apart from retirement benefits like
P.F., Superannuation, Gratuity, Leave Encashment, etc. as per Rules Salary is paid within the range approved
by the Shareholders. Increments are effective annually, as recommended /approved by the NRC / Board. The
MD is entitled for grant of Stock Options as per the approved Stock Options Schemes of the Company from
time to time

Directors

The MD is an executive of the Company and draws remuneration from the Company. The Non-Executive
Independent Directors receive sitting fees for attending the meeting of the Board and Committee thereof, as
fixed by the Board of Directors from time to time subject to statutory provisions. The Non-Executive
Independent Directors would be entitled to the remuneration under the Companies Act, 2013. In addition to the
above, the Directors are entitled for reimbursement of expenses incurred in discharge of their duties.

The Company may also grant Stock Options to the eligible employees and Directors (other than Independent
Directors) in accordance with the ESOP Schemes of the Company from time to time and subject to the
compliance statutes and regulations.

Disclosures

Information on the total remuneration of members of the Company’s Board of Directors, Managing Director
and Executive Directors and KMP/senior management personnel may be disclosed in the Board’s report and
the Company’s annual report / website as per statutory requirements in this regard.

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

Ajay Kumar Agarwal Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Director Managing Director
DIN: 01193695 DIN: 01469533
Place: Agra

Date: 4" September, 2020
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ANNEXURE 2B TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2020:

POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND EMPLOYEES

This policy shall be effective from the financial year 2019-20.

Objective

To establish guidelines for remunerating employees fairly and in keeping with Statutes.

Standards

1.

All employees, irrespective of contract, are to be paid remuneration fairly and the remuneration is to be

externally competitive and internally equitable. The remuneration will be paid in accordance with the

laid down Statutes.

Remuneration for on-roll employees will include a fixed or guaranteed component payable monthly;

and a variable component which is based on performance and paid annually.

The fixed component of remuneration will have a flexible component with a bouquet of allowances to

enable an employee to choose the allowances as well as the quantum based on laid down limits as per

Company policy. The flexible component can be varied only once annually in the month of July, after

the salary increment exercise.

The variable component of the remuneration will be a function of the employee’s grade.

The actual pay-out of variable component of the remuneration will be function of individual

performance as well as business performance. Business performance is evaluated using a Balance

Score Card (BSC) while individual performance is evaluated on Key Result Areas (KRA). Both the

BSC & KRAs are evaluated at the end of the fiscal to arrive at the BSC rating of the business and PPS

rating of the individual.

An Annual compensation survey is carried out to ensure that the Company’s compensation is

externally competitive. Based on the findings of the survey and the business performance, the

committee decides:

(i The increment that needs to be paid for different performance ratings as well as grades.

(i) The increment for promotions and the total maximum increment.

(iii) The maximum increase in compensation cost in % and absolute.

(iv) Compensation corrections are made in a few cases where it is outside the band or to keep it
tune with the market.

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

Ajay Kumar Agarwal Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Director Managing Director
DIN: 01193695 DIN: 01469533

Place: Agra
Date: 4" September, 2020
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ANNEXURE 4A TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, RULE 5(2)
OF CHAPTER XIIl, COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Name of Designation Remunerati | Qualifications| Age Experie |Date of Last
the Gross on nce Commencement employment
(years) of employment

Employee (subject to (years) and_ _
Income-tax) Designation

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Notes:

1. Nature of employment of MD/CEOQ is contractual, subject to termination by 3 months notice

from either side.

2. For other employees nature of employment is contractual, subject to termination by One or
three month notice from either side or salary in lieu of notice period.
None of the above employee is related to any Director of the Company.

4. None of the above employee holds by himself/herself or along with his/her spouse and
dependent children 2% or more of the equity shares of the Company.

5. Employment terms and conditions are as per Company’s Rules.

6. Remuneration received as shown in the statement above includes basic salary and all other

allowances/perquisites as applicable.

For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

Ajay Kumar Agarwal Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Director Managing Director
DIN: 01193695 DIN: 01469533
Place: Agra

Date: 4™ September, 2020
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ANNEXURE 5 TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2020
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i
(i) CIN L74899UP1972PLC086068
(if)  |Registration Date 30/03/1972
INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES

iii Name of the Compan
(i) bany LIMITED

) Company limited by shares/
(iv) |Category / Sub-Category of the Company .
Indian Non-Government Company

IAddress of the Corporate Office and Contact 12/16 A NAWAL GANJ, NUNHAI, AGRA-

v) :

Details 282006 (U.P.)

Address of the Registered Office and Contact  [12/16-A, NAWALGANJ, NUNHAI, AGRA-
(vi) |Details 282006
(vii) [Whether listed company Yes / No Yes

Beetal Financial Computer Services Pvt. Ltd

(i) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar |Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind
viii

and Transfer Agent, if any Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas
Mandir, New Delhi, Delhi 110062

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Al the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

Sr.  [Name and Description of main products/ [NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover
No. [services service of the Company

1 Metal ores and Metal in Primary form- 2410 98.70%

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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I1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sr.
No.

Name and address of

the Company

CIN/GLN

Associate

Holding / Subsidiary /

held

% of shares

Applicable
Section

NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of shares held at the beginning of
the year 01.04.2019

No. of shares held at the end of the

year 31.03.2020

%
Change

% of
Total

Demat Physi | Total
cal
Share

S

Demat | Physi

cal

%
Total

Total of | During
the year

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

(@) Individual/HUF

(b) Central Govt.

(c) State Govt. (s)

(d) Bodies Corp.

115500 0 115500

115500 0

115500

(e) Banks/FI

(f) Any Other

Sub-Total (A)(1):

115500 0 115500

115500 0

115500

(2) Foreign

(@) NRlIs/

Individuals

(b) Other-
Individuals

(c) Bodies Corp.

(d) Banks / FI

(e) Any Other

Sub-Total(A)(2):

Total Shareholding
of Promoter

(A=A D)+A))

115500 - 115500 2.24

115500 -

115500 2.24 -
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B. Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
() Mutual Funds - - 0 - 0 0 0 0
(b) Banks/FI - - 0 - 0 0 0 0
(c) Central Gowt. - - 0 - 0 0 0 0
(d) State Gowt. (s) - - 0 - 0 0 0 0
(e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0
Funds - - 0 -
(f) Insurance 0 0 0 0
Companies - - 0 -
(g) Flls - - 0 - 0 0 0 0
(h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds - - 0 -
(i) Others (specify) - - 0 - 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total(B)(1): - - 0 - 0 0 0 0
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Category of
Shareholders

No. of shares held at the beginning of the
year 01.04.2019

No. of shares held at the end of the year

31.03.2020

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Chan
ge
Duri
ng
the
year

(2) Non-Institutions

(a) Bodies Corp. -

(i) Indian -

(i) Overseas -

(b) Individuals 3350030

947801

4297831

83.53

3881523

947801

4329331

84.15

0.61

(i) Individual-
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs.

2 Lakh 142805

35088

177893

3.46

142805

35088

177893

3.46

(i) Individual-
Shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess

of Rs. 2 Lakh 3207225

912713

4119938

80.07

3238725

912713

4151438

80.68

0.61

(c) Others Clearing

Members (HUF) 730537

1422

731959

14.22

699037

1422

700459

13.61

(0.61)

Sub-Total(B)(2): 4080567

949223

5029790

97.76

4080567

949223

5029790

97.76

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 4080567

949223

5029790

97.76

4080567

949223

5029790

97.76

C. Shares held by
custodian for GDRs
& ADRs -

Grand Total

(A+B+C) 4196067

949223

5145290

100.00

4196067

949223

5145290

100.00
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Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the | %
of the year 01.04.2019 year 31.03.2020 change
% of % of % of in
ST | chareholder’s N fotal shares % of shares ;h?('j’_e
areholder’s Name oldin
No. No. of | shares of Pledgeg/ No. of t?]tal ¢ Pledgeg/ g
Shares | the encumbe | o - | sharesof | encumbe ]
compan | €4 © the red to during
P total company | total the
y shares shares year
GEE KAY TILES PRIVATE
1 LIMITED 115500 2.24 - | 115500 2.24 - -
Total 115500 2.24 - | 115500 2.24 - -
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)
Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding
No. year 01.04.2019 during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of Shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1. At the beginning of the year 115500 2.24 115500 2.24
2. NO CHANGE
3. At the end of the year 115500 2.24 115500 2.24
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
No. of shares as No. of shares as .
0)
il';)' Top 10 shareholders | on 31.03.2019 on 31.03.2020 Net change o of Capital
1 KAMLESH KUMAR 314213 314213 ) 6.11
2 MEENAL DADU 304500 304500 ) 5.92
3 KANIKA MITTAL 294000 294000 5.71
4 SHOBHIT GOYAL 236250 236250 4.59
5 VINOD KUMAR 214200 214200 ) 416
AGARWAL ’

6 VIDYA RANI 178500 | (3.47) 0.00

7 GIRIRAJ KISHORE 126000 126000 - 545
AGARWAL HUF '

8 AJAY KUMAR 57750 57750 - 112
AGARWAL HUF '

SAURABH -

9 AGARWAL HUF 52500 52500 1.02

10 SANTOSH KUMAR 105000 105000 - 504
SHARMA '
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Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the year
S year 01.04.2019 31.03.2020
r.
No. Name No. of shares % of total Shares No. of shares % of total Shares of
of the Company the Company

GAURAV

1. AGARWAL 235725 4.58 298725 5.81
AJAY KUMAR

2. AGARWAL 210000 4.08 388500 7.55
PRAMOD

3. KUMAR 737100 14.33 737100 14.33
AGARWAL

1) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment

(in INR)

Secured Loans Unsecured Total
Particulars Excluding Deposits | Loans Deposits | Indebtness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 14,29,45,032.54 3,57,448.45 14,33,02,480.99
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 14,29,45,032.54 3,57,448.45 14,33,02,480.99
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition 57,98,797.26 9,61,945.43 67,60,742.69
Reduction
Net Change 57,98,797.26 9,61,945.43 67,60,742.69
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 14,87,43,829.80 13,19,393.88 15,00,63,223.68
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) 14,87,43,829.80 13,19,393.88 15,00,63,223.68
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1) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (in INR)
Name of MD/ WTD/MANAGER
Gaurav Agarwal Manju Rani
ST Particulars of Remuneration Pramod Kumar . (Executiveg Agaljwal Total Amt.
No. Agarwal (Managing . -
Director) Director) (E_xecutlve
Director)
1 Gross Salary 3,00,000.00 6,00,000.00 1,20,000.00 10,50,000.00
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 30,000.00 NIL NIL NIL
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option related perquisites NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 3,30,000.00 6,00,000.00 1,20,000.00 10,50,000.00
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors: (Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars of Name of Directors
No. | Remuneration Total
- - - — Amount
1 Independent Vineet Kumar Vinod Sharma Anil Sharma Babu Raj Pilley
Directors Agarwal
e Feefor NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
attending
board /
committee
meetings
e Commissio NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
n
e Others, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
please
specify
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 Other Non- Gaurav Agarwal Manju Rani Ajay Kumar | Total
Executive Agarwal Agarwal | Amount
Directors
e Feefor NIL NIL NIL
attending
board /
committee
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meetings
e Commissio NIL NIL NIL

n
e  Others, NIL NIL NIL

please

specify
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL
(B)=(1+2)
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL
Managerial
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling The remuneration is well within the limits prescribed under the Companies
as per the Act Act, 2013.

A. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CFO Company Total
(Ajay Kumar | Secretary
Singh) (Rupendra
Kumar
Kushwaha)
1 Gross Salary 1.90 2.45
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section - - NIL
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, - - NIL
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - - NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option related perquisites - - NIL
3 Sweat Equity - - NIL
4 Commission - - NIL
- as % of profit - - NIL
- others, specify... - - NIL
5 Others, please specify - - NIL
Total 1.90 2.45
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I11) Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of Offences:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority Appeal made, if
Companies Act Description Punishment / [RD/NCLT/ | any (give Details)
Compounding fees | COURT]
imposed
Penalty
Punlshmen'F NONE
Compounding
Other Officers in Default
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority Appeal made, if
Companies Act Description Punishment / [RD/NCLT/ | any (give Details)
Compounding fees | COURT]
imposed
Penalty
Punlshmen'F NONE
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board
of Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

Ajay Kumar Agarwal Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Director Managing Director
DIN: 01193695 DIN: 01469533
SITARAM COLONY, BALKESHWAR Agra D-63, Kamla Nagar, AGRA
282005 UP IN 282005 UP IN
Place: Agra

Date: 4" September, 2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORTS

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended
315t March, 2020.

The management discussion and analysis have been included in consonance with the code of corporate
governance as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI).

Investors are cautioned that these discussions contain certain forward looking statements that involve risk and
uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company’s growth and strategy. The company
undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any of the opinion or forward looking statements expressed

in this report consequent to new information or developments, events or otherwise.

The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the
company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on
management’s own assessment and it may vary due to future economic and other future developments in the

country.

Overview

The following operating and financial review is intended to convey the management’s perspective on the
financial and operating performance of the Company at the end of Financial Year 2019-20. This should be read
in conjunction with the Company’s financial statements, the schedules and notes thereto and the other
information included elsewhere in the Annual Report. The Company’s financial statements have been prepared
in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the guidelines issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) in India.

Industry Structure and Development:

Of late, there has been tremendous growth in the Steel/automobiles Industries in India and the development

thereof has been remarkable.

Opportunities and Threats:
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The Company is into manufacturing/exporting & wholesale dealers of cast iron, all types of graded castings,
auto parts brake drum, etc. There is tremendous scope of growth in the products manufactured by the Company.
The Company expects to target global markets, aggressively in the coming years.

The Company may face competition from the existing or new players in the iron casting & its allied activities.
The Company might require funds for the expansion programme, which may increase the cost of production, if
it procured the funds as debts. Presently, the Company has higher interest cost, which drags down its
profitability. The Company’s funds requirement is more from loans/debts rather than equity, which results into

higher interest cost.
Outlook
The Company generated more profit during the year compare to last year. The present economic scenario looks

bright on account of stable Government at the Centre & its industry friendly economic policies.

Risk & Concerns:

The risk management process typically involves identifying particular risk events or circumstances relevant to
the organisation's objectives (risks and opportunities), assessing them in terms of likelihood and magnitude of
impact, determining a response strategy, and monitoring them on a regular basis.

Risks related to our company are discussed below.

Strateqic risks

Strategic risks relate to our Company’s long-term strategy and plans, including risks associated with macro
environment in which the Company operates, global steel industry, growth projects and competitiveness of our
operations.

Operational risks

Operational risks relate to those impacting our Company’s operations. It includes but is not limited to supply
chain, employee productivity, health and safety of employees and environmental impact.

Legal and Compliance risks

Legal and compliance risks relate to risks arising from outcome of legal proceedings, government action,
regulatory action, which could result in additional costs.

Financial risks

Financial risks relate to our Company’s ability to meet financial obligations and lessen the impact of various
factors like interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, credit rating etc. It also includes any risk to servicing

pension obligations and to financial ratios due to impairment.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy:
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The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that internal financial controls have been laid down in the
Company and that such controls are adequate and is functioning effectively. Internal Financial Controls that
encompass the policies, processes and monitoring systems for assessing and mitigating operational, financial
and compliance risks and controls over related party transactions, substantially exist. The senior management
reviews and certifies the effectiveness of the internal control mechanism over financial reporting, adherence to
the code of conduct and Company’s policies for which they are responsible and also the compliance to
established procedures relating to financial or commercial transactions, where they have a personal interest or

potential conflict of interest, if any.

Human Resources / Industry Relations:

The Company recognizes that its success is deeply embedded in the success of its human capital.
During 2019-20, the Company continued to strengthen its HR processes in line with its objective of creating an
inspired workforce.

The employee engagement initiatives included placing greater emphasis on learning and development,
launching leadership development program, introducing internal communication, providing opportunities to
staff to seek inspirational roles through internal job postings, streamlining the Performance Management
System, making the compensation structure more competitive and streamlining the performance-link rewards
and incentives. The Company believes that learning is an ongoing process. Towards this end, the Company has
built a training infrastructure which seeks to upgrade skill levels across grades and functions through a

combination of in-house and external program.

Compliance:

The Managing Director/Executive Director make a declaration at each Board Meeting regarding compliance
with provisions of various statutes after obtaining confirmation from compliance Department of the Company.
The Company Secretary ensures compliance with the SEBI regulations and provisions of the LODR. The Group
Executive Director (Finance & Corporate), as the Compliance Officer, ensures compliance with the guidelines
on insider trading for prevention of the same.

Cautionary Statement:

Certain statements under "Management Discussion & Analysis" describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking statement within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Although the expectations are based on reasonable assumptions, the

actual results could materially differ from those expressed or implied, since the Company's operations are
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influenced by many external and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The Company assumes no
responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any
subsequent developments, information or events.

Directors’ Interest in the Company

Sometime, the Company do enter into contracts with companies in which some of the Directors of the Company
are interested as director or member. However, these contracts are in the ordinary course of the Company’s
business without giving any specific weight age to them. Directors regularly make full disclosures to the Board
of Directors regarding the nature of their interest in the companies in which they are directors or members. Full
particulars of contracts entered with companies in which directors are directly or indirectly concerned or
interested are entered in the Register of Contracts maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the same is placed in every Board Meeting for the noting of the Directors.

Meetings of the Board of Director

During the Financial Year 2019-20, 7(seven) Board Meetings were held on the following dates:

15.04.2019
29.05.2019
08.08.2019
13.11.2019
13.02.2020
17.03.2020
21.03.2020

Nogp,rowhPE

Details of the Board of Directors and External Directorships

Particulars of the Board’s Composition, Directors’ Attendance at Board Meetings and at the previous Annual
General Meeting, number of other Directorships and Board-Committee memberships held as on 31 March
2020, are given below:

Sr. Name of the Director, Attendance of | Attendan No. of Number of other Board

No. Designation and Board ce at other Committee positions (@)
Category Meetings previous Director- As Chairman | As Member

AGM ships (#)

1 Gaurav Agarwal 7 Yes Nil None None

2 Ajay Kumar Agarwal 7 Yes 1 company | None 1

3 Pramod Kumar 7 Yes Nil None 1
Agarwal

4 Anil Sharma 7 Yes Nil None None

5 Manju Rani 7 Yes Nil None None
Agarwal

6 Vineet Kumar Agrawal 7 Yes Nil 2 1

7 Vinod Kumar Sharma 7 Yes Nil None 3
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8 Babu Raj Pilley 7 Yes Nil 1 2

(#)  includes directorships held in public limited Companies only.

Directorships held in Private Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies registered under Section 25
of the Companies Act, 1956 are excluded.

(@) includes only positions held in Audit Committee and Shareholders’/ Investor Grievance Committee of
the Board of Directors

Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted following Committees of Directors:

7

< Audit Committee,

*,

*

«» Nomination & Remuneration Committee, and

7
0.0

Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee,

B3

» Audit Committee

Terms of Reference:

The role and terms of reference of Audit Committee covers areas mentioned under Regulation 17 to 27 of
(LODR). 2015 (as amended from time to time) and requirements of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013,
besides other terms as may be referred by the Board of Directors. All the Members of Audit Committee are
qualified and having insight to interpret and understand financial statements. The brief terms of reference of the
Audit Committee is outlined as under:
1. To select and establish accounting policies.
To recommend the Appointment, Remuneration & terms of Appointment of Auditors of the Company.
To review the adequacy of the Internal Control System.
To review financial statements and Auditor Report thereon.
To review the adequacy of the Internal Audit function & reports, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit.
To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors and report the matter to
the Board of Directors.
7. To review the Company’s financial and risk management policies.
8. To review and monitor Auditors independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process.
9. To approve or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties.
10. To scrutinize inter-corporate loans & investments.
11. To do the valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.
12. To evaluate internal financial controls & risk management systems.
13. To monitor the end use of funds rose through public offers, if any & its related matters.

a o

o

Meetings of the Committee:
The Committee met 4 (Four) times during the financial year 2019-20.
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Constitution of the Committee:

The Constitution of the Audit Committee is in conformity with Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director and is financially literate and has
accounting related financial management expertise.

The Composition of the Committee, together with the details of the attendance of each member as at 31t March,
2020 is given below:

Sr. Name of the Director Designation Meetings Category
No. Attended
1. Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal Member 4 Non- Executive Non Independent
Director
2. Mr. Pramod Kumar Member 4 Executive Director
Agarwal
3. Mr. Vineet Kumar Chairman 4 Non- Executive Independent
Agrawal Director
4, Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma | Member 4 Non- Executive Independent
Director
5. Mr. Babu Raj Pilley Member 4 Non- Executive Independent
Director

«» Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Terms of the Committee:

1. To scrutinize and approve registration of transfer of shares/warrants issued or to be issued.

2. The Shareholders’ and Investors’ complaints on matters relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt
of annual report, non-receipt of dividends and matters related thereto.

3. To exercise all power conferred on the Board of Directors under Articles of Association.

Attending to investors’ queries and complaints regarding transfer, dividend, annual reports, etc.

5. Attending to complaints of Investor routed by SEBI/Stock Exchanges/ RBI.

>

Details of Pending Investor Grievances and Compliance Officer:

There were no investor grievances pending for Redressal as the end of the financial year and all the queries from
the stakeholders were attended to promptly. Further there were no pending transfers for the year under review.
Further the details of the Compliance Officer designated for handling of the Investor grievances is provided as
under:

Name : Mr. Rupendra Kumar Kushwaha

Address : 12/16A, Nawalganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006

Email ID : induagracs@gmail.com

Composition & Meeting

The present Committee will be comprises of Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal as a Chairman, Mr. Vinod Kumar
Sharma, and Mr. Babu Raj Pilley as Members of the Committee.
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1(one) meeting of the members of Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held during the financial year
ended 31 March, 2020.

7

«» Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

Terms of the Committee

The Committee was renamed as Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the terms of reference of the said
committee has been revised in order to align with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and revised
Regulation 17 to 27 of (LODR) Regulation, 2015 as amended from time to time. However, none of the Directors
has been given any remuneration during the year under review.

No Stock option has been allotted to any of the Directors during the financial year 2019-20. The terms of
reference of Committee broadly includes identifying & selection of candidates for appointment as
Directors/Independent Director based on certain laid down criteria; performing all such functions as are required
to be performed by the Committee with regard to such matters as specified under Regulation 27(2) of LODR,
Regulation 2015 and requirements of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. It formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a
policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. While
reviewing the Company’s remuneration policies and deciding on the remuneration, the Board and the Committee
considers the performance of the Company, the current trends in the industry, the qualifications of the appointee,
their experience, past performance, responsibilities shouldered by them, the statutory provisions and other
relevant factors. .

The Committee also ensures that the level & composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully. The Committee also
ensures that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmark. The Committee also ensures that the remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel & senior
management involves a balance between fixed & incentive pay reflecting short & long term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company & its goals.

Composition
The present Committee will be comprises of Mr. Babu Raj Pilley (Chairman), Mr. Vineet Kumar Agrawal and
Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma as Members of the Committee.

1(one) meeting of the members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during the financial year
ended 31% March, 2020.

Subsidiary Company
The Company does not have any subsidiary companies.

Disclosures:
+« Materially significant Related Party Transactions:
<+ The Company has no material significant related party transactions that may have a potential conflict
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with the interest of the Company. The details of transactions between the Company and the related
parties are given under Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2020.

¢+ The Company hes followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India to the extent applicable.

¢+ The Company has adopted the Code of Ethics and Business principles for the members of Board and
senior management personnel.

« The Company has adopted a ‘Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading (“the Code”) in
accordance with the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992 and its subsequent amendment. The code expressly lays down the guidelines
and the procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company and
cautioning them on the consequences of non-compliance thereof. However whistle blower policy has not
been formed during the year under review. Further, we affirm that no personnel have been denied access to
the Audit Committee. Employees can report to the Management concerned regarding unethical behavior,
act or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct Policy.

« The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Regulation 17 TO 27 of (LODR)
Regulation, 2015

< The Company has ensured that the person who is being appointed as an Independent Director has the
requisite qualifications and experience which would be of use to the Company and which in the opinion of
the Company would enable him to contribute effectively to the Company in his capacity as an Independent
Director.

< The Company has complied with all requirements of regulatory authorities. No penalties/strictures were
imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges/SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related
to Capital market.

Risk Management

The Company has a Risk Management Policy which has been adopted by the Board of Directors, currently, the
Company’s risk management approach comprises of governance, identification & assessment of risk. The risks
have been prioritized through a Companywide exercise. Members of Senior Management have undertaken the
ownership and are working on mitigating the same through co-ordination among the various departments,
insurance coverage, security policy and personal accident coverage for lives of all employees.

Risk Assessment and Minimization procedures are in existence and are reviewed periodically. The Risk
Management Committee monitors and reviews the risk assessment, mitigation and risk management plan for the
Company from time to time.

Details of General Meetings:

Annual General Meetings:

The details of last 3 Annual General Meetings together with the details of the special resolution passed thereat is
provided hereunder:

Year Day, Date and Time Venue Special Resolutions Passed
12/16 AANAWALGANJ]
2019 11/09/2019 NUNHAI, AGRA, UP None
282006 IN
12/16 ANAWALGANJ
2018 21/08/2018 NUNHAI, AGRA, UP None
282006 IN
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Market Share Price Data:
There has been no trading at The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India

Limited.
Extra- Ordinary General Meetings:
Details of the Extra- Ordinary General Meetings of the Company held during 3 preceding previous years

together with a list of the special resolutions passed there at is given hereunder:

Financial Date Venue Special Resolutions passed

Year

2016-17 - - None

2017-18 20/12/2017 12/16 A NAWALGANJ Special Resolution under Section 63 of
NUNHAI AGRA Agra UP the Companies Act, 2013
282006 IN

2018-19 - - -

Means of Communication:
The Quarterly, Half-Yearly and Annual Financial Results of the Company are forwarded to The Calcutta Stock

Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (MSEI) immediately upon its approval by the
Board of Directors and are simultaneously published in leading newspapers in English and Hindi (regional
language).

In accordance with the LODR requirements, data pertaining to Shareholding Pattern, Quarterly Financial Results
and Other Details are forwarded to the Stock Exchange.

During the year under review, no presentation was made to the institutional investors or analysts.

General Shareholders’ Information:

Date, Time & Venue of Annual General 30" September, 2020 at 3.30 P.M at Registered office of the
Meeting Company
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta
Listing on Stock Exchanges Stock Exchange Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of
India Ltd. (MSEI)
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Book Closure dates:
The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 24.09.2020 to
30.09.2020 (both days inclusive).

Share Transfer System:

Presently the Share Transfer documents received by the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents in physical
form are processed, approved and dispatched within a period of 5 to 15 days from the date of receipt, provided
the documents received are complete and the shares under transfer are not under dispute.

For expeditious processing of share transfers, the Board of Directors of the Company has authorized the
Compliance Officer, to decide on various issues like transfers/transmission of securities in physical form, change
in status of share holders and confirmation of dematerialization.

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)

SEBI vide circular dated 3rd June, 2011 introduced SCORES, i.e., SEBI Complaints Redress System the system
of processing of investors complaints in a centralized web based complaints redress portal known as ‘SCORES’.
The salient features of this system are: centralized database of all Complaints, online upload Action Taken
Reports (ATRs) by concerned Companies and online viewing by investors of action taken on the complaints and
its current status.

The Company is registered with SEBI under the SCORES system.

ISIN No.
The Company’s Demat International Security Identification Number (ISIN) for its equity shares in NSDL and
CDSL is INE022S01018

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs:
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRS.

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:

The Company’s equity shares are available for trading in the depository systems of National Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on 31t March, 2020, equity shares,
constituting % of the paid-up equity capital of the Company, stood dematerialized.
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Total Number of shares dematerialized as on 31.03.2020

Depository No. of Shares % of Paid up Capital

NSDL 2,94,000 5.71%
CDSL 39,02,067 75.84%
Physical 9,49,223 18.45%
Total 51,45,290 100.00

Audit Qualifications

There are no Audit qualifications in the Company’s financial statement for the year under review.

Financial Calendar (Tentative):

Financial Year ;1% April, 2020- 31%t March, 2021
First quarter results . on or before 14" August, 2020
Half-yearly results : on or before 14™ November, 2020
Third quarter results : on or before 14™ February, 2021
Annual results : on or before 30" May, 2021

Address for Correspondence:

1. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,.
7,Lyons Range,
Kolkata-700001
Email ID:
cseadmin@cse-india.com

2. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited
Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor, Plot No C 62, G-Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai — 400 098, India

Email ID:
listingcompliance@ msei.in

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

A practicing Company Secretary carries out reconciliation of share capital audit, on half-yearly basis to reconcile
the total admitted capital with NSDL & CDSL and total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the
total issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number
of dematerialized shares held with NSDL & CDSL.

Nomination

Individual Shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can nominate a person in whose hame
the shares shall be transferable in case of death of the registered shareholder(s). Nomination facility in respect of
shares held in electronic form is also available with the depository participants as per the bye-laws and business
rules applicable to NSDL and CDSL. Nomination form SH-13 ([Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act,
2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] can be obtained from the
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Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. It is also available on Public domain.

Vigil Mechanism & Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has established a vigil mechanism by adopting a Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and
employees to report genuine concerns in the prescribed manner. The vigil mechanism is overseen by the Audit
Committee and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors. Whistle Blower
Policy is a mechanism to address any compliant(s) related to fraudulent transactions or reporting intentional non-
compliance with the Company’s policies and procedures and any other questionable accounting/operational
process followed. It provides a mechanism for employees to approach the Chairman of Audit Committee. During
the year, no such incidence was reported and no personnel were denied access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on its website.

Non Mandatory Requirements
i) TheBoard
At present, there is no separate office in the Company for use of Chairman.

ii) Shareholders Rights
Half yearly financial results including summary of the significant events are presently not being sent
to shareholders of the Company.

iii) Audit Qualifications

There is no audit qualification. Every Endeavour is made to make the financial statements without
qualification.

iv) Separate posts of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
The Company does not have any Chairman. A separate person is Executive Director of the Company.

v) Reporting of Internal Auditors
Reports of Internal Auditors are placed before the Audit Committee for its review.

For and on behalf of the Board
of Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

Ajay Kumar Agarwal Pramod Kumar Agarwal
Director Managing Director
DIN: 01193695 DIN: 01469533
Place: Agra

Date: 4" September, 2020
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COMLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Requlations, 2015)

To,

The Board of Directors

Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited

We hereby certify that for the financial year 2019-20

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the financial year 2019-20
and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

b. These financial statements and other financial information included in this report present a true
and fair view of the Company ’s affairs for the period presented in this report and are in
compliance with current accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations and full
explanations has been given for any material departure in compliance of Accounting Standards.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting.

4. We have disclosed to the Company’s Auditor and Audit Committee of the Company, all significant
deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps taken
or proposed to be taken to rectify the deficiencies.

5. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

a. Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been
disclosed suitably in the notes to the financial statements; and

b. That there were no Instances of significant fraud that involves management or other employees who
have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

6. We further declare that all Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance with

the Code of Conduct for the current Financial Year.
For Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited
Place: Agra Ajay Kumar Singh Pramod Kumar Agarwal

Date: 4™ September, 2020 Chief financial officer (Managing Director)
DIN: 01469533
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited
12/16A, Nawal Ganj Nunhai, Agra-282006

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited having CIN L74899UP1972PLC086068 and having registered office at
12/16A, Nawal Ganj Nunhai, Agra-282006 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by
the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to
the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as
considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none
of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on
31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of

companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other

Statutory Authority
S. Designation Date of appointment in
No. Name PN the Company
1. | Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal | Managing Director 01469533 15.10.2004
2. | Mr. Gaurav Agarwal Executive Director 00037004 06.11.2006
3. | Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal Director 01193695 06.07.2004
Non Executive
4, Mr. Anil Sharma Independent 06929775 30.06.2015
Director
5. | Mrs. Manju Rani Agarwal Woman Director 07221175 30.06.2015
Non Executive
6. Mr. Vineet Kumar Agarwal Independent 07596634 03.09.2016
Director

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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Non Executive
7. Mr.Vinod Kumar Sharma Independent 07601526 03.09.2019
Director

Non Executive
8. Mr. Babu Raj Pilley Independent 07960511 23.07.2018

Director

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my verification.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For ANUJ ASHOK & ASSOCIATES

Anuj Ashok
C.P. No.-4916
Mem. No. 5469

Dated this 12™" August, 2020 at Agra
UDIN: FO05469B000574501
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 31° March, 2020
[pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal)rules, 2014]

To

The Board of Directors

INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES LIMITED
AGRA (UTTAR PRADESH)

I/We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by INDU ENGINEERGING AND TEXTILES LIMITED
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us as
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliance and expressing my
opinion thereon.

We have examined the Company’s registers, records, books, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records, papers maintained by the company INDU ENGINEERING AND TEXTILES
LIMITED (“The Company”) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act)
and the rules made there under and the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company and other provisions and law’s as applicable for the year ended March
31, 2020:

1. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried out by
us and explanations furnished and representations made to us by the Company, its Representative
officers and agents, we report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, the
Rules made thereunder and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company with regard
to:

a) Under The Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies Act, 1956 maintenance of various
statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein as reported to us;

b) Closure of Register of Members/record date for Equity & debenture holders as applicable;

c¢) Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies,
Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board or other authorities;

d) Limited view on Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Debenture holders,
Creditors Stock Exchanges, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;

e) Notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors as available;

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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f) Meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors and passing of circular resolutions as
available;

g) Limited view on notice and convening of Annual General Meeting and general meetings held
during the year;

h) Minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings Committee Meetings and General Meetings;

i) Approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and government
authorities, wherever required;

j) Constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment, retirement and
reappointment of Directors including Managing Directors and Executive Directors;

k) Payment of remuneration to Directors, Managing Directors and Executive Directors;
I) Borrowings and registration of charges;
m) Report of the Board of Directors;

n) Limited view on investment of the Company’s funds including inter corporate loans and
investments;

0) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under as informed.
2. We further report that:

a) Upto the extent of our knowledge the Directors have complied with the requirements as to
disclosure of interests and concerns in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in
other Companies and interest in other entities as informed;

b) Upto the extent of our knowledge the Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in
respect to their eligibility of appointment, their being independent, compliance with the provisions of
Companies Act 2013;

¢) Upto the extent of our access the Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various
provisions of the Act where necessary as informed,;

d) Upto the extent of our access there was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notice
received by the Company during the year under review under the Companies Act, and rules,
regulations and guidelines under these Acts as informed.

e) We further state that the Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management
of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these records and / or information as
made available/ provided to us during examination.

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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f) We further state that the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records only. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

g) We further state that we have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial and any
other records books, papers, notices etc of the company.

h) We further state that the where ever required, we have obtained the management representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

i) We further state that the compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis and our access to respective areas.

J) We further state that the secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

3. We further report that:

The audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records only. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Company is already listed in Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. and In Metropolitan Stock exchange
of India Limited during May 2016 hence:

a) During the year the Company complied with all provision and requirements under the Equity
Listing Agreements and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
With The CSE Limited and MSEI Limited and having limited view on compliance with all provision
and requirements of the CSE Limited.

b) Upto the extent of our access the the Company complies with all the provision of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the
Regulations;

c¢) The Company was complying with all the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures
and maintenance of records required under the Regulations;

Registered Office: 12/16-A, Nawalganj, Munhzi. AGRA - 282006
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d) Upto the extent of our access the Company was complying with all the provisions of the SEBI
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 including submitting of Reconciliation of Share
Capital Audit Report’s.

e) There were no issues during the year which required specific compliance of the provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

f) There were no issues during the year which required specific compliance of the provisions of the
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the Rules made under that Act.

We further report that:

As reported to us all required legal formalities, approvals, registration and license for Manufacturing
Process and Projects of the Company has been taken care by the management of the company.

For ANUJ ASHOK & ASSOCIATES

Anuj Ashok
C. P. No.-4916
Mem. No. 5469
Dated this 12" August, 2020 at Agra
UDIN: F005469B000574510
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form [Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN: L74899UP1972PLC086068
Name of the Company: Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited
Registered office: 12/16A, Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006
Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client Id:
DP ID:
I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: ........cooevviiinnnnnn.
Address:
E-mail Id:

or failing him

2. Name: ........cooevvivvnnnnn.
Address:
E-mail Id:

3. Name: .....coooevivvininnnnnn.
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ................ ,
as mylour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
48" Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Wednesday, September 30,
2020 At 3:30 p.m. at 12/16A, Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006 and at any adjournment

thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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. Vote
Resolution .
Number Resolution
No. of shares For Against

Ordinary Businesses:

Adoption of Balance sheet, statement of
Profit and Loss, Auditors Report and
Directors Report for the year ended 31
March, 2020.

Appointment of Director in place of Mr.
Gaurav Agarwal (DIN: 00037004), who
retires by rotation at this meeting and
being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment

Alteration in Memorandum of Association
(MOA) of the Company by inserting of
new object of the Company

To authorize the Board to borrow money
pursuant to section 180(1)(c)

Adoption of Memorandum of Association
(MOA) of the Company according to
Table A of the Companies Act, 2013

Signed this...... dayof......... 20....
Signature of shareholder...................coviiiiiinn.
Signature of Proxy holder(s)........c.ccooveiiieiiiiie,

Affix Revenue Stamp not less than Rs. 1/-

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

48™ Annual General Meeting- Wenesday, September 30, 2020
Indu Engineering and Textiles Limited
Reg. office: 12/16A, Nawal Ganj, Nunhai, Agra-282006
CIN: U74140MH2006PTC162836

FOLIONO. IDP ID...ooiie e,
ClHENt ID/ BeN. AJC.... oo,
No. of sharesheld..........oooeeeii e

I certify that | am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the
Company and hereby record my presence at the 48" Annual General Meeting of the Company
on Wednesday, 30" September, 2020 at 3.30 p.m at 12/16A, Nawal Ganj, Nunhai,Agra-
282006

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters. .........o.oovuviiiiiiiiiiii i,

Member’s/ProXy’s ST@NAtULE. .. ..o.viietiet ittt eee e ettt et e re et e e raeenneaeans

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD.

- Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the standalone financial statements of INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD., which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and profit/loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of

" the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together ‘with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

In our Professional Judgment there were no key Audit matters in the audit of financial statements of the current
period.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance of.the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
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imp]c:meﬁtaﬁon and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness.of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
ar error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process. .

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the financial statements.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

. a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law-have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

¢) As per our observation on financial transaction of the company. In our opinion. no adverse effect on the
functioning of the Company was noticed.

“f)  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2020, taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2020, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

For P S A & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:A106

(CA Ravirdder Goyal)
Partner
Date:- 31.07.2020 M.No: 400976
_Place:- Agra UDIN:20400976 AAAAAT3481
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ANNEXURES TO AUDITOR'S REPORTS

ANNEXURE- ‘A’

REPORTING UNDER COMPANIES AUDITOR’S REPORT ORDER (CARO).2016.

)]

.2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

¢) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the
year. We have been informed that no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. No
Material Discrepancies has been noticed during the year.

The company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties
covered by clausé (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act. 2013.

The company has not prc.wided with any loan , investments and guarantees in accordance with the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not accepted any deposits under the provision of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under.

The company has not defaulted in payment of dues to any financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information given to us the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the companies Act for the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, sales tax, Service tax,
Customs duty, Excise duty, Wealth tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31% March
2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

The company has not moneys raised by way of public issue/ follow-on offer (including debt instruments)
and term loans.

10) The r.:::»rnpan:,'J has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by

the provision of sec 197 read with schedule V to the companies act™.
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11)In our upiﬂiun and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

12) No fraud by Company or its officer /employees has been noticed and reported during the year.

13) The company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. .

14) The transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of Companies Act,
" 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc as required by the
accounting standards and Companies Act, 2013.

*15) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

16) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

ForPS A & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 685C

(CA Ravinder Goyal)
Partner

Date:- 31.07.2020 . M.No: 400976
Place:- Agra UDIN:20400976AAAAAT3481
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M/S INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD.
. ANNEXURES TO AUDITOR’S REPORTS

Annexure ‘B’

Report on Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Report on_the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of INDU ENGINEERING &
TEXTILES LTD. as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

- The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

g Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

' Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
[CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.



(O PSA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F-109, First Floor, Block No. 27, Above Hotel Panchratan, Sanjay Place, Agra-2.
E-mail : psaagra@gmail.com, Website : www.psaandco.com

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

' Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

]. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
" transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of thc company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over anncml Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reparting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.



(CA]  _PSA&CO. "

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F-109, First Floor, Block No. 27, Above Hotel Panchratan, Sanjay Place, Agra-2.
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Opinion

. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2020, based on the internal contrdl over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For PS A & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Date:- 31.07.2020 M.No: 400976
Place:- Agra ' UDIN:20400976 AAAAAT3481
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BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st March, 2020

{figures in Rs.)
Particulars Note No.|  As at 31st March, 2020 As at 315t March, 2019
I. ASSETS
[A).NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(i) Property, Plant and Equipement 1 79,200,941 03 75,190,685.03
{Ii} Other Non-Current Assets 117,887.50 117,887.50
79,318,828.53 75,308,572.53
(B).CURRENT ASSETS
(i] Inventarias z 77,015,932.16 78,007,648.75
(ii} Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 7,420,516.52 4,672,945 46
Trade Recelvables 4 81,078.881.00 69,474,640.939
Loans and Advances 5 24,030,747.00 25,618,252.00
(i) Other Current Assets 3 774 58714 688,714.85
185,332,063.82 © 189,462,202.05
TOTAL 264,650,802.35 264,770,774.58
Il. LIABILITIES
[C).eQuUITY
(i} Equity Share Capital 7 51,452,200.00 51,452,900.00
(i) Other Equity 8 35,892,060.36 36,647,060.41
§7,344,960.36 88,099,960.41
(D). NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{i) Financial Lliabilities
' {2) Borrowings 4 81,517,389.60 84,215,117.45
{b) Other Financial Liabilities 10 344,350,00 357,448.45
(ii) Deferred Tax Liabilities 5,766,897.06 3,714,093.00
87,628,636.66 28,286,658.90
(E). CURRENT LIABILITIES
{i) Financial Liiabilities
|a) Borrowings 11 £8,195,201.08 58,729.915.03
(b} Trade Payables 12 16,193,573.97 24,731,033.20
(il) Provisions 13 5,287,520.29 4523,206.98
B89,677,295.34 B88,384,155.27
TOTAL 264,650,892.35 264,770,774.58
Significant accaunting policies and other explanatory
information 14

The occompanying netes form an integral part of the financiol statements.

As per our-report of even date attached
FarPSA &CO,

Chartered Accourntants

Firm Regn. No.: O

Mmo. 400076
Date:- 31.07.2020
Ploce:-Agra
UDIN:-20400976AAAAATIA81

For ladu Eogroesning & Texnile g

For and an behalf of the Bourd of Directors
of INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LIMITED

For. loou BEoginecrimg

Direen
(Prarmod Humar Agarwal) (Ajay Kumar Agarval)
{ Managing Direcior ) (Duractor )
DIN:01468533 DIN:-01193695
umar Singh Rupendra Kumnar Kushwaha

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

"
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CIN: L7485JUP1O72PLCOBEO6E
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
For the year ended 31st March, 2020 iffgures In Rs.)
For the period For the period

P sy 31st March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Income

Revenue from operaticns 15 172.511,939.51 21548115983

Other income 16 2.280,T78.94 45781949
Total revenues 174,792,718.45 215,938.979.32
Enpenses:

Cost of materials Consumed 17 102,936,784 98 142.307,054:04

Changes In inventories of stock [n trade 18 211.533.08 (3.836,235.00)

Empioyee benefit expenses 19 FLEIS 11100 8.208,038.00

Finance costs 20 14,133, 180.74 11,838, 46829

Depreciation and amortization expenses 1 2 038 256 00 I ASS 410,00

. Other expenses i 71 44,960 482 65 5121084108
Tnml EXPENSES 172,992 ,348.45 212,453,676.41
Profit/iloss) bufors sxcaptional llems and Income tak 1,800,370.00 3,485,302.91
Excaptional item(net of tax) - +
Profit/(Loss) before tax 1,800,370.00 '3,485,302.91
Tax Expense;

Current tax 502, 566.00 -

Deferred tax 2,052,804.06 1,324,041,90

Interest an tak - *
Profit/|Loss) for the period{Continuing Operations) | H00370.00 348330291
Profit/(Less) for the peried(Discontinuing Operations) - -
Total Profit/{Loss) for the period(Continuing + Discontinuing Operations) 1,800,370.00 3,485,302.91
Earnings per equity share: 0as .68

" Basic 0.35 0.68

DHluted

Balance Brough! Forward from Last Year 8,301,968.02 6,140,707.01

Less: interim Dividend i B .

- Less: Taw an Dividend - 2

Add: Profit Available for Appropriation {755, 000,06) 2,161,261.01

BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCESHEET 7,545,967.57 8,301, 968.02
Significant accounting policies and other explanatory
The accompanying notes form an integrol part of the finoncial statements:
Az per our report of even date ditached For ond on behalf af the Board of Directors
ForPsA O For toau o B NQUEMPNERENE BTPTISUNTER ernny P"Lﬁ/

Kyma (Ajay KM
rMumﬂ'mcij LA (Direcior ) Dicectn
DIN.01469833 DiM-01193688
; /r
mar Singlh Rupendro Kumar Kushwoha
Chief Financial Officer Cormpary Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

- . . FIGLIRE A5 ON FIBURE AS ON
31.03. 2020 31.03.3019
1. CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax and extraordinary ltems : i 1,800,370.00 3.485,302.91
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 2935255600 2,655.410.00
Loss on Sale of Azsate - -
Profiton Sale of Assels - =
intaras! Income - 5
Interast Expensas 13.648,071.80 11,804,637 81
Opersiing prodit befars working capital _ 18,384,207 B6 17,846,350.52
Increase/Decreases in sundry debloms {11.604,240.01) 12.627,538.20
Ingrease/Decrease n Inventorias 880,716 59 1,178,814 B8
Increaseidecreass in Loans & Advance 12,677 5056.00 (30,268, 045.00)
Increasefdecrease in Other Current Assets (B0,272.29) (140,121.72)
IncreaseDecrease in Sundry Cradilors (8,537 450 23) 282741318
Increase/Decrease in Working Capital Limit from Benk 6 486,205 89 21,083,265.71
Increase/Decrease in Other Current Lisbilities ' 3843133 {2,634 656.31)
Cash penerated form operations Before Extracrdingry itams 21,566,147 22 22 417 ,557.55
Extraardinary (tams:
LessTax paid 502 58500
Less: Interest on Tax paid -
Met Cash from Operating Activities 4l 21,082,581.23 21,417,857.55
2.CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assats (6.,945,612.00) (7, 143,082.63)
Sale of Fixed Assets . »
Interest Income Received . 1,820,03572
Investmant Purchased -
Met Cash from | (used in) Investing Activities (8} (6, 945,512.00) {5,314,045.91)
3. CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from from Secured Loan (2,687,727 .85) §36.958.70
Proceeds from from Unsecured Loan {13,088.45) (853,057 64)
Interasi paid {13,648, 671 .86) (13,633.672.33)
Intrim Dividend Paid - =
Tax on Dividend i
HET CASH FROM / (USED IN} FINANCING ACTIVITIES ic) (14, 355,496.10) (13,349,772.27)
wat Incroase | (Docrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)=D (2,252 428.94) 3TsaTaaaT
* Gesh and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year i3] 4,672 94546 819,207.09
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Ihe end of the year (D+E) * 2,420,516.52 4,572,945.46

For 2nd on behall of the Board of Directors

For lodu E::glt:c:qfﬁ?.wfﬁm{ﬁﬂﬂw

¢ lndu Bogincering & cx

As par our report of even date attached
ForPSA&CO.

A

gl o N T

{Pramod tlg:nnﬂ.l {Afay Kumar Agarwal)
( Managing YT (Diector)

DIN.OT480523 DIN--07193595
Duie- 31.07 2020 B @
Place.-Agra Aja fiigh Pupendra Kurmar Kashwaha
LDIN- 204000 TEAAAAATI4EY Chief Financial Offcer Company Secretary
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NOTE1: PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

L

GAROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS Ratz Ason Addition/ As an Up to Adjustment For the Year Up to As on As on
0104, 2028 Diletion 3108, 2020 31013m8 18-20 11.03.2020 31.03.2000 31.03.2019

LAND 16,800,000.00 19,B00.000.00 - - - 1%,800.000.00 18,800,000.00
BUILDING A/C 117 12,321,199.67 13,371,199.67 3,510,108,00 779,311.00 3,789,419.00 £,531,780 67 8.811,091.67
CAR 11.E8 5,106,645.33 5.106,545.39 2.414,602,00 319,815.00 2,734,417.00 2,372,229.9 3,682,044,39
FMDTOR CYCLE 9.50 186,972.05 186,923 05 100,882 00 #1730 109,055, 00 FT8G7 .05 5,080 05
COMPUTER & SOFTWARE 3167 36,057.00 36,057 00 23,505.00 397600 2T.479,00 857500 12,554.00
ELECTRIC FITTING 450 BB, 349,57 488,949.57 351,194.00 13,087.00 354,281.00 124,668 57 137,75557
FURNITURE 9.50 6,153.77 #5,153.77 15,785.00 000 16,485 00 6,668 77 7.368.77
PRODLUCT DEVELOFMENT EXP 5.28 1.129,506.47 1,130.506.47 511,722.00 1261900 544,341,00 585,165.47 617, TBAAT
WATER SOFTENING PLANT 6331 19,797.09 79, 797.09 33,079.00 2,857.00 36,036.00 43,761.09 46,718.09
SCOOTER 9 50 160.063.99 - 160,083.99 45,237.00 10,911.00 56, 148.00 10353599 124.846,99
CFFICE EQLIPMENT - - 55,186.00 59,186.00 LBM.00 2,834.00 56,352.00 -
PLANT & MACHINARY 475 21,032,009.15 2,172,830.00 13,204,839.15 8,184, 246.00 1,173,455.00 9,357,701 00 73.847.138.15 22,B47,763.15
SOLAR FLANT GENERATING SYSTEM [10KW) 633 §78,600.00 B7E,500.00 . 15,851.00 15,951.00 #67,619.00 '
CUPOLA BHATTI 4,75 3.378,147.68 - 3.378.147 68 1,399, 787.00 93,996.00 1.493,283.00 1,884 854 68 1,978.860.68
FURNACE BHATTI 475 1,061,064.71 1,061,064,71 439.511.00 29,524.00 459,035.00 592, 00971 B21,553.71
COMPRESSOR 4,75 72865360 736,693.60 ¥73,457.00 21,E23.00 295,080.00 433,613.60 455,236.60
GENERATOR 475 5.762,453.83 578245383 1,668,630.00 185,407.00 1,854,037.00 1,918 41663 4,113,823.83
LATH MACHINE 4,75 262,957.00 362,997.00 98,610.00 7.808.00 106,418:00 156,579.00 164,387.00
JET PUMP & SUMMERSIBILE 4.75 13,739.52 - 13,739.52 5,689.00 352,00 6,071.00 7,668.52 8,050,52
MOBILE 2018 475 £,900.00 4,900.00 36.00 23100 267.00 4,633.00 4,864.00
MOULD HARDMESS TESTER 4.75 47,087.08 . 47,087.08 18,505.00 1,310.00 20,B15.00 26,272.08 1758208
Moulds & Patterns 475 13,715,142.97 3,834 896,00 17,550,038.97 4,988,145.00 535,208.00 5.523,357.00 12,026 681.97 8,716.893.57
SAND MIX MILLER 4.75 635,218.00 - 635,218.00 145,915.00 73,242.00 159 157.00 466,061.00 489,303,00
TELEPHONE 4,75 19,208.04 19,208.04 5,570.00 647.00 6,217.00 13,991.04 13,638.04
TRANSFORMER 4.75 1,555,853.33 1,655 853 33 538.215.00 50,237,.00 B48,456.00 1,007,397.33 1,067.634.33
TROLLEY 4,75 70,516.64 - 70,816.84 20,334.00 1,970.00 31,304.00 36,512.84 41.4B2.B4
COFFEE MACHINE 2011 4.75 8,300.00 B.300.00 3,112.00 245.00 3,356.00 4.942.00 5,188.00
COOLING TOWER 2011 4,75 104,250.00 104,250.00 39,089.00 3,095.00 42,184.00 £32,066.00 55, 161.00
HEIGHT MEASURING MACHINE 2011 4.75 91,085.40 51,985 40 34,489.00 273140 37,220.00 54, 76540 57,496.40
INDUCTION FURNACE 2011 4,75 3,116,264.88 3,116,264.88 1,168.437.00 92,522,00 1,260,959.00 1,855,305.88 1,947,827.88
EFFLUK 2012 4.75 257, TiL00 3572.721.00 120,087.00 11,288.00 131,375.00 276 34600 237,634.00
TOTAL 101,421 169,03 £,045,517.00 108,365,681.03 26,230,484.00 2,935, 256.00 29,165,740.00 79,200,941.03 75,19%0.685.03

For Inda Fueinecrize & Toxtiles Ltd. For Inda Fr il nm Lt

Q\«.\V\ﬂ Director

v -
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Notes Forming Part of Financial on 31st March, 2020
parSciilai As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2020 2019
Raw Material 56,553,640.24 £7,332,823.75
Finish Stock 19,533,121.92 15,589,405.00
Work in Progress 930,170.00 1,085,420.00
(At cost or NRV whichever is lower) :
77,016,932.16 78,007,648.75
Note 3: Cash & Cash Equivalents
(figures in Rs.)
estivilions As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2020 2019
Bank of India 11,000.00 11,000.00
Barik of India 573 10,000.00 10,000.00
HDFC Bank (5889) €4,500.63 1,540,764.57
Canara Bank-0378201003117 5,846.80 5,846 80
Canara Bank-0378201003213 5,870.00 5,870.00
Canara Bank (FBD 4838) 18,797.94 18,797.94
FDR with Canara Bank 80,076.57 710,337.57
FDR With SIDBI 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00
FDR-Accounts Office Nagar Nigam 100,000.00 100,000.00
Insurance Claimable 366,356.00 452,356.00
Cash in Hand 452,077.00 511,981.00
EEFC AJC (2341241100008) 39,199.50 39,199.50
UBI AJc 305601010291539 10,292.08 10,292.08
Canara Bank (Unpaid Dividend A/c 0378201003308) 6,500.00 6,500.00
2,420,516.52 4,672,945.46
Note 4: Trade receivables
Particul As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
W 2020 2019

Unsecured, considered good (Sub Schedule-2)
Debts outsanding for a period exceeding six months

18,917,927.88

11,548,514.75

Other debts 62,160,953.12 57,925,726.24
£1,078,881.00 69,474,640.99
Note 5: Loans and Advances
ST As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2020 2019
a) Advance o Staff ' =1 235,573.00 221,722.00
For lndu Boginecring & leanle Lig, por longu Bugineeimng & leatiie I-\‘{s.
o\~
il..,-i oYY
) Diractoe

¥ i e
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min inancial St on 31st March, 2020
b) Secunty & Deposit (Sub Schedule-3) 1,579,644.00 1,579,644.00
c) Duties & Taxes (Sub schedule-4) 4,252,841.00 4,038,3599.00
dj Advance Recoverable in Cash/Kind (Sub Schedule-5) 187,035.00 280,884.00
&) Prompt Planners- LLP 17,785,654.00 16,874,435.00
f) Agra InfraLand Developers Pvt Ltd. - 13,623,168.00
24,040,747.00 36,618,252.00
Note 6: Other Current Assets
Pardeibins As at 31st March, As at 31st Maich,
2020 2019
Accured Interest 750,059.14 663,786.85
GST Receivable 24,928.00 24,928.00
774,987.14 688,714.85
INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD.
12/16 A NAWALGANM) NUNHAI ,AGRA, UP-282006 IN
| Sub Schedule - 1, Trade Payables
Daiatii As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2020 2019
AGARWAL ENTERPRISES 5,355.00 10,710.00
Amar Nath and Sons - 6,702.00
AM Networking 3.847.00 -
Anand Steels §78,229.00 -
Auto Traders 224 .580.00 -
Ajanta Engineering works 69,654,786 -
B.D.Engineering Works 315,584.00 B1,975.00
Bee Pee Electricals 780.88 -
Balaji Foundry Solutions 92.077.00 92.077.00
Beelal Financial & Computer Services Pvit. Lid 5,310.00 4779.00
Bhartia Non Conventional Products - Bhiwadi 100,300.00
Bimal Enterprises 43,007 .00 -
CHEP INDIA PRIVATE LTD. ; 1981,511.19 278.,408.34
Chinar Foundry 28,248.00 .
DEEPAK INDUSTRIAL CORFPORATION II - 132,300.00
Dezire Solutions - 9,000.00
Din Dayal & Brothers 207 72720 13,777.20
Durga Enlerprises - G674,901.00
Excel Trading Co. - 1,378,122.00
Friends Products 279,522.00 517,891.00
G. K. Machine Tools 52,391.90 36,72010
G.5.Traders 329.610.82 606.484.12
GAIL GAS LIMITED - 162,848.00
GARG & COMPANY 468.00 -
G.T. Engineering Corporation 12,690.00 13.386.00
For Indu Engine de Jexule Lw, kor lnau Engineering &

ﬁLL
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Hanuman Minerals 165,695 68 321,426.00
IMPEX SERVIES 19,250.00 19,250.00
J.K.MINERALS & CHEMICALS 18,688.00 -
J.P.Associates - 253,385.00
Jain Traders - 1,202,407 .00
JAIRAM DAS & SONS 343,591.30 478,880.30
JINENDRA SALES CORPORATION- 76,258 68 101,536.00
Joint Trade Corporation 170,128.00 454 294,00
K. K. Enterprises 826.00 -
K.LISPAT 3,543 544 .02 6,968,777.00
KALI CHARAN ELECTRICION 1.552.00 3,737.00
KANSA| NEROLAC PAINTS LIMITED 33,702.00 67,850.00
Kapoor Diese! Spares 25,982 00 75,992.00
KIDAR EXPORTS (INDIA) - 16,992.00
Kutch Bento-Clay 176,399.60 175,241.00
Metallic Minerals & Farro Alloys 1,422178.00 1,263,370.00
Multi Fuel Power 18,880.00 =
MNarang Machinery Store 42.534.00 20,084.00
NITIN ENTERPRISE 384,042.00 389.411.00
Opee Associates & Engineers 23.600.00 =
P.B. Associates - 6.292.00
P.C. &Sons 160,326 .40 141 B64.00
Paras Packwel 2,596.00 s
Prakash Alloys - 88,712.00
PRINCE FOUNDRY 541,033.00 439,551.00
Radhey Krishna Plastic 85,260.00 45,472 .00
RELIABLE TRADERS - 2.315,058.00
Ritik Enterprises 4,801,434.90 329,267.00
S.LAL & COMPANY . =
Saraswali Chemicals 24,780.00 50,268.00
Sangl Traders = 32,1565.00
Secure Esolutions 6,859.70 18,735.00
SHASHI KUMAR KESHAR CHAND JAIN 13,438.00 80,548.00
Shree Bankey Bihari Udyog 134,173.08 134,173.08
SHREE DURGA SALES CORPORATION - 3,8983,327.00
Shree Hanuman Industries - 53,339.48
SHREE MINERALS 113,721.40 22433040
Shree Technochem Pyl Ltd. - 35,506 20
Shree Vardhman Steel : 121,353.00
Software House - 2,124 00
SRI KISHAN & CO.AGENCY 71,091.00 215,448.00
5§ Cutting Tools India - 12,934.00
Sudarshan Sales Corperation 116,311.00 116,311.00
SUPER SEVEN SECURITY COPVT.LTD. 44 .544.00 46,700.00
SUYASH SOLUTIONS PVT.LTD. 23.010.00 26,868.00
58 Traders 83.255.00 -
Super Innovation 28,800.00 =
Supertech Moulding Products LLP 85,790.00 -
Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. 2084,841.00 -
Tesco Chemicals 342,B57.36 357,385.00
Lig, por lndu Engincering & 1axtile
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2020

SEA BIRD REFRIGERATION PVT.LTD.

For lndu Enginecring

Q-

147,009.46

'g:l: “oh LHGI';H‘W
r‘_?-i”//L':

Uma Sales Corporation 12,150.00 1,442 00
Universal Electricals 2,0685.00 1.368.00
Vardhman Pipe & Electricals 1,156.00 -

16,193,573.97 24,731,033.20

| Sub Schedule - 2, Trade Receivables |
Unsecured, Consider good MORE THAN LESS THAN
SIX MONTHS SIX MONTHS

A1 Blowers 748,164.00 :
A G Shares & Securities Lid. - 21,797,964.91
Agarwal Fabricators 103,394.00 -
AIRVAC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD. - 907,378.80
AKASH BLOWERS PVT LTD. - 2,481,608.83
AKASH INDUSTRIES 58,731.00 -
Amalgmations Repco Ltd. - 41,35€.00
ANEST IWATA MOTHERSON PRIVATE LTD. 24,267.08 732,063.39
Beekay Induslries (Job Work) 29,922.00 -
Blowaac Enterprises - 40,922.00
Blowaac Transmission Pwi. Lid, 103,368.00
BS Technologies - 17,344.00
CLASS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED 39.041.08 -
CNH Industrial {(India) Pvt. Ltd. - 9.,396,108.79
Dwarikapati Buildtech Pvt. Lid. 5,100.00 -
Escorts Limited, Railway Equipment Division 68,553.00
EVEREST BLOWERS (A Unit of Everest Blowers P Lid) 77,377.88 -
Everest Blowers Pvt. .Ltd - 4,180,592.62
INTERNATIONAL TRACTORS LIMITED - 159,470,880
JK.IRON SCRAP TRADERS 16,098.00 .
JAI SAl UDYOG 4,172,618.48 -
Jhalani - 136,566.00
JHALANI ENTERPRISES 256,393.00 -
Kachwa Engineering works - 21,795.00
KAY CEE INDUSTRIES 1,274,516.94 -
Kishan Iron Waorks 467,336.00 -
KOLAWAT COMPONANTS - 1,219,746.89
Mahabal Auto Ancillaries Pvt. Lid (UKD) 496,146.48 -
MIMI ABDUL AZIZ MOHAMMED 3,110,544.00 -
NATIONAL ENGINEERING CORPORATION - 305,949.00
ORIENTAL CASTINGS PVT.LTD. 126,265.33 -
PRITIKA AUTO PRODUCTS PVT.LTD. 1,912,644.17
Pushpprem Construction 23,000.00
Ramesh Chand Saraf 1,180.00 -
Regent Hitech Pvt. Ltd. 149,860.00
SADEK FOR IMPORT & EXPORT 1,708,402.00 -
Saitech Baliyan Auto Enterprises 37,787.00
Saurabh Steels Limited 216,000.00

Dircctor




INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD.

WAL NHAILAG u N
Forming Part of the Financi ments March, 2020
SHASHANK ENGG.WORKS ¥ 584,294.12
Shiv Om Enterprises 224,805.00 -
SOKHI HELI WOM GEARS PVT.LTD. - 453,149.20
SPUN MICRO-PROCESSING (PVT.)LTD. 36,923.00 483,430.28
Sundaram Fasteners Pvt. Lid. - 88,861.20
SUPREME CERAMICS LTD. 254,254.00 -
SUPREME ELECTRO-CAST PVTLTD. 2,479,558.00 -
SWAM PNEUMATICS PRIVATE LIMITED - 1,128,257.00
T.J.ENGINEERING WORKS - 39,013.77
TAFE MOTORS & TRACTORS LTD. 11,863,392.73
TAFE MOTQRS & TRACTORS LTD. (ENGINE DIv.) - 5,078,319.79
VIJAY METAL WORKS 3,5996.00
WELL-MARK GENERATOR SET MFG.CO. 50,141.00
J.P. Associates 87,750.00 -
Advance to Transporters 347,650.00
Annal Magnatic Industry 7,500.00 -
Raman instruments Pvt. Ltd. 135,000.00
Sharda Pattern Works 20,000.00
18,917,927.88 62,160,953.12
Sub Schedule - 3 : Security & Deposit
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2020 2019
Delhl Development Authority 20,000.00 20,000.00
Hindustan Times House 14,894.00 14.894.00
Security Deposit with Govt. Department 431,750.00 431,750.00
Security Deposit with Torrent Power 1,053,000.00 1,053,000.00
RO Security 50,000.00 60,000.00
TOTAL 1,579,644.00 1,579,644.00
Sub Schedule - 4 : Duties & Taxes
ol s As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2020 2019
Income Tax 4,252,841.00 4,038,399.00
4,252,841.00 4,038,399.00
Sub Schedule - 5: Advance Recoverable in Cash or Kind
. " As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars
2020 2019
TDS 2018-18 E 2D8,498.00
TDS 2019-20 111,553.00 -
Prepaid insurance 75,482.00 72,386.00
187,035.00 m.BEﬂ.ﬂD
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'INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD.
12/16 A NAWALGANI NUNHAI ,AGRA, UP-282006 IN

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2020

Note 7: Share Capital

7 . Particulars [ As at 31t March, 2020 | _As at 31st March, 2019 |
Equity Share Capital

Authorised

§4.50,00,0 shares of par value of Rs. 10/- each 52,500,000 52,500,000

52,500,000 52,500,000 I
Issued ,Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

51,45,290 shares of par value of Rs. 10/- each 51,452,900.00 51,452,900.00

51,452,900 51,452,900
—

a) Reconciliation of the no. of equity shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of Reporting period.

At the beginning of the year 5,145,290 5,145,290
Isuued during the year - -
Outstanding at the end of the year = 5,145,290 5,145,290

b) Class & Par Value of Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share.

c) Rights, Preferences & Restrictions of the Class of Share Holders
i) Each holder of equity is entitled to one vote per share and is entitiled to receive dividends as declared from time to time.

i) In the event of Liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity share will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of the Preferential Payments. However, no such Preferential amounts exist
currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Share Holders.

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Naria of Siareholdars As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
No. of shares % Held _ | No. of shares % Held
Pramod Kumar 737100 14.33% 737100 14.33%
Meenal Dadu 304500 5.92% 304500 5.92%
Kanika Mittal 294000 5.71% 294000 5.71%
Kamlesh Kumar 214213 6.11% 314215 6.11%

(e) The company has not issued shares for a consideration other than cash or bonus shares during the year.

Ve,
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INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD.

12/16 UNHA RA 006 IN
F art of inancia ments as on 31st March, 2
Note 7: i ital . {figures in Rs.)
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars _ 2020 2019
Equity Share Capital
Authorised
52,50,00,0 shares of parvalue of Rs. 10/- each 52,500,000.00 52,500,000.00
52,500,000.00 52,500,000.00
Issued ,Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital
51,45,290 shares of par value of Rs, 10/- each 51,452,900.00 51,452,900.00
51,452,900.00 51,452,900.00
Notie 8: Other Equity
Particulars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
: 2020 2019
Rescrves representing unrealised gains/ losses
Revaluation Reserve on Land & Building 27,185,728.00 27.185,728.00
27,185,728.00 27,185,728.00
Other reserves
General Reserve 107,264.39 107,264.39
Generator Subsidy 105,000.00 105,000.00
Share Premium 47 .100.00 47,100.00
Surplus as per Profit & Loss Account 7.546,967.97 8.,301,968.02
Capital Subsidy 900,000.00 900,000.00
8,706,332.36 9,461,332.41
Note 9: Borrowings
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars
2020 2019
SECURED LOAN
India bulls Housing Finance Ltd(A/c No 185604) * -
Canara Bank ((Honda City 0378603000280) 508,658.00 726,681.00
ICICI Bank Loan-11875 15,452,584.00 -
ICICI Bank Loan-11889 18,349 683.00 35.024,951.21
Indusind Bank Loan 43 270,096.60 44 511,922.24
Aditya Birla Housing Finance Ltd.-21503 1,859.454.00 =
Aditya Birla Housing Finance Ltd.-21496 2.075.8584.00 3.951,563.00
B1,517,389.60 84,215,117.45
Mote 10: Other Financial Liabilities
: As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars
2020 2019
Bcu ans
Loans from Others
Gaurav Agarwal = 85,848.45
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INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD.

12/16 WAL NUNHAI AGR |
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2020
Manju Rani Agarwal 194 ,350.00 121,6G0.00
Ajay Kumar Agarwal 150,000.00 150,000.00
344,350.00 357,448.45
N : Bo n
Sariliii As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
i 2020 2019
Secured
Working Capital Limit
CANARA BANK 50460 66,584,501 08 26,462,396.89
CAMNARA BANK 50461 - 30,148,218.20
sioal 1,611,700.00 2,119,300.00
68,196,201.08 58,729,915.09
Note 12: Trade Payables
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
1
Particulars 2020 2019
Sundry Creditors (Sub Scheule-1) 16,193,573.97 24,731,033.20
16,193,573.97 24,731,033.20
Note 13; SHORT TERM PROVISI (figures in Rs.)
T As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
ke 2020 2019
Other payables
Bonus Payable 218,750.00 243,630.00
ESI Payable 11,125.00 15,246.00
Provident Fund Payable 60,052.00 45,719.00
TDS Payable 12,180.00 17,640.00
Provision forlncome Tax 2,342,167.29 2,342,167.29
Audit Fees Payable 30,000.00 -
Preeti Jain and Associates §5,375.00 133,975.00
Leave encashment payable 5,271.00 5,271.00
Electricity Bill Payable - 1,671,102.69
GST Payable 2,500,346.00 340,526.00
Dividend Payable 6,500.00 6,500.00
Leave with Wages Payable 5,754.00 101,430.00
5,287,520.29 4,923,206.98
Note 2: inven For lodu Eogincermg &
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INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD,
12/16 A NAWALGAN) NUNHAI AGRA, UP-282006 IN

(figures in fs)
For the period For the period
I ! 315t March, 2020 313t March, 2019
i) Salas
Sale Domestic
Sales GST &@5% 53,565.00 14,862 50
Sales G5T @18% 178.050,250.48 121,833,434 4R
Sales GST @28% ! £8,965.00 .
Sales GST @12% 76, B00.00
GROSS SALES 178,172, 780.48 ____221935.096.98
Less : Sales Return GST 16% 5,591,248,96 6,396,350.78
Less ¢ Salés Return GST 2B% 24467 65 47 586.37
NeT SALES 125068 2sANLISE
lij Other Receipt from Operation
Exchange Rate Differance {45,124.36)
SUB-TOTAL (45,124.36) .
TOTAL 172,511,939.51 215,481,159.83
MNote 16: Other Income
For the period Far tha pariad
Particuler 315t March, 2020 115t March, 2019
Demurrage Charges 19,280.00
Rent Received 240,000.00
. Profit from Share Trading [Adjusted In AG Shares) 198,539.49
Casting Machining charges 357,800.00 F
Freight 18% 1,892,978,94 -
xm'mu 457,819.49
Hotg 17; Cost of Materials Consumed
For the pariod For the period
PaTE— 315t March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Opening Stock of Raw Material 57,332.823.75 62,365,873.63
Less: Home Consumplion for Moulds & Patlem. {3,208.,906.00) -
Purchases Sub Schedule 6 105, 366,507 47 137,274,004.16
Clasing Stock of Raw Material 56,553,640.24 57,332,823.75
102,936,784.98 142,307,054.04
HNgtg 18; Changes in Inventories
For the pericd For the period
- 315t March, 2020 3ist March, 2019
Change in inventory Sub schedule 7 211,533.08 (3.856,235.00)
211, 533.08 (3,856,235.00)
Mote 19; Emplovee Benefit Expanses
For the period For the period
Parever 315t March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Salary Afe 3,766,308.00 3,216,103.00
Salary & Wages Through Contracior Alc (JP Associxies) 2,333,690.00 3,163,794.00
Diractor Salary 1,020 00,00 1,020,000.00
Director HRA 30.000.00 60,000.00
Leave with wages 1102500 101,4830.00
Bomas 218, 750.00 243,630,00
Fooding & Beverages Exp. 28,255.00 65,109.00
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INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTD.
12/16 A NAWALGAN) NUNHAI AGRA, UP-282006 IN

Production incenthve 3,600.00 3,600.00
Prowident Fund 173,773.00 257.957.00
ESl 95,382.00 131,358.00
Labour Welfare expenses 3,580.00 2.257.00
Stafl Welfare expenses 20,337.00 -
House Renl Expenses 10 Employsa 10,200.00 22 800.00
7,815,111.00 8,298,038.00
Note 20: Finance Costs
culnr For the pericd Far the pariod
o 31st March, 2020 315t March, 20139
Bank Charges & Commission 484,508.88 33.830.68
Other interest 13,648,671.86 11,804,637.61
14,133,180,74 11,838.468.29
Note 21, Other Expenses
s For the period Far the period
31st March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Manufacturing Expenses Sub Schadule & 40,371,322.45 45,616,048.02
Administrative Expenses Sub Schedulle 9 3,077.695.20 3,695,714.86
Selling & Distribution Expenses Sub schwechule 10 1,511,465.00 1,899,178.20
44,960,482 BS 51,210,941.08
INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LTI,
12/16 A NAWALGAN] NUNHAI AGRA, UP-2E2006 IN
Sub Schedule - 6: Purchase
" For the period Far the peried
i 115t March, 2020 st March, 2019
PURCHASE (UF.) 105,366, 5074} 137,274,004.16
PURCHASE CAPITAL GOODS i
TOTAL PURCHASE X 105,366,507.47 137,27
PURCHASE
Purchane GST 5% 3.741.992.50 3,246.864.10
Purchase GST 17% 0,895,432 33,778.25
Purchase G5T 18% 100,285,648 .04 131,516,012.04
Purchaze GST 28% 26797150 2477 34877
105,366,507.47 137,274,004.16
Sub Schedule - T: Changs in Invenlory
For the period For the period
Particular 31t March, 2020 31st March, 2018
Cloging Stock
Fnish Goods 18,533, 121.92 19,589 405.00
Wodk in Progress 2 430,170.00 1,085.420.00
20,863,291,92 20,674,825.00
Cpening Stock
Finish Goods » 15,540,405 00 15,550,190 00
Wk in Progiess 1,085420.00 1,168,400.00
20,674,825.00 16,B18,590.00
Change in Stock 211,533.08 {3,856,235.00)
Gub Schedule § Manufacturing Expenses
For the period Far the period
T 313t March, 2020 3131 Mareh, 2019
) Manufacturing Expenses
Bnatti Running Expenses 31181500 213,992.00
Freight & Cartage(inward) 2.A460,752,00 3,017,738,00
Laboratory Testing Expenses 21,696.00 33,808.00
Machining Charges 1,074,934.00 1,319,155,00
Casting Cxpenses 1,001,063 B8 1110,213.00
Loading and Unlcading 5331 6BRGS -

& Textile Ly
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INDU ENGINEERING B TEXTILES LTD,

12/16 A NAWALGAN! NUNHAI AGRA, LIP-2R2006 IN

b} Powar & Fual 22 024 806 11 14,2859 911.65
c] Purchase of Natural Gas 275 71T 4,443 538.00
) Labour & Wages 10,216, 783 82 11,187,592.33
40,371,322.45 45,616, 048.02
Zub Schedulo 8: Adminstrative Expenses
For the period For the period

s 315t March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Audil Fees 310, 000L00 30,000.00
Computer Repair & Malntenance 56,726.59 8117352
Conveyance 12.970.00 89,333.00
Electric Repair & Maintenance 303, 32064 445,114 9
Insurance Expinses 115, 128.00 155,753.00
Legal & Professional Expenses A28,451.80 370,268.56
Office Malntenance Expenses 4%5,647.00 46, 753.00
Postage & tolegram #6559 00 4,028.00
Printing & Stationary 50,998.19 51,161.58
Pravident Fund (administration Charges) 11,239.00 11,536.00
Rent Rates & Taves 433,224.00 187.265.00
Repair and Maintenance [Others) 512,456.29 1,154.445.04
Sales Tax Expinses 500.00 660.00
Genaral Expansas 45,667.59 24.061.73
Security Expenses 165,161.00 464,637.00
Tefophune 55,603,00 A3577.58
Travelling Expenses 378,444.00 34327163
Personnel Expanses s 75.000.00
Internal Audit Exp 17.000.00 27,000.00

Pattarn Repair cast 10,000.00 =

joh Work 13,050.00 -
Machinary Repair & Maintainence 3,150.00 5147350
Malevial Rewerk - 50,237.83
3,077 59520 3,695,714.86

Sub Schodule 10:Selling & Distribution Expenses
For the perlod For the period

ot 315t March, 2020 315t March, 2019
Advertisment Expenses 114,558.00 187,1972.20
Sales promotion expenses 40,000,00 730,000.00-
Freight Outward 1,355,407.00 1.511,876.00
Packing & Fwd Expenses 1,500.00 10,125.00
1,511,465.00 1,899,178.20
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INDU ENGINEERING & TEXTILES LIMITED, AGRA.

'NOTE “14”: NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2020

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
L Basis of Accounting

The accounts have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accrual basis. in with the
generally accepted Accounting Standards referred .to in Section 133 of the said Act

Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with
generally accounting principle

IL. Revenue Recognition

a. Sales are accounted for on dispatch of goods to customers and are net of sales return, rate difference
and discounts etc,, where ever applicable

b. Revenue and Expenses are being recognized in accordance with Guidance note on accrual basis of
accounting issued by ICAI except Gratuity

¢. The company liability towards Gratuity to the employees is covered by a group gratuity policy with

the Life Insurance Corporation of India
d. Asreported by the management there is no contingent liability
e. Figure of the previous year are re — arranged / re — grouped as required necessary

2. DEPRECIATION
Method of charging Depreciation has been changed as per Schedule I1 of Company Act 2013,
Depreciation is provided on Written down Value method in terms of Schedule I1 of Company Act 2013
Company Act, 2013.

3.  FIXED ASSETS
Fixed are stated at cost of acquisition less depreciation

4, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT
Contribution to Provident Fund, ESI, Gratuity etc has been made in respect of Employees.

5. BORROWING COST
Interest is treated as ‘Periodic Cost’ and is charged to Profit and loss Account in the year incurred.




10.

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

Provision for Income Tax is made in accordance with the Provision of Income Tax 1961, In accordance
with Indian Accounting Standard (IND-AS)-12, “Income Taxes”, Deferred Tax resulting from time
differences between book & tax profit is accounting for at the current rate of tax to the extent of timing
differences are expected to crystallize. Deferred Assets are recognized only when there is virtual
certainty of sufficient profit to realize such assets

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

If the carrying amount of fixed assets exceeds the recoverable amount on the reporting date the carrying
amount is reduced to recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is measured at the highest of the net
selling price and the value in use determined by present value estimated future cash flow. As the
Company has no impairment of assets the disclosure requirements as prescribed in the ** Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS)- 36 on Impairment of Assets” issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India is not applicable '

CURRENT ASSETS

In the opinion of Management All items of current assets are stated in the Balance Sheet if realized in
the ordinary course of business after adequate provision for any diminution in values unless otherwise
stated.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
There are no contingent liabilities as certified by the management. !

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

The company has paid or provided amount to the Directors during the Year ended 31.03.2020 as:-

Name

Remuneration

Perquisites

Total

Shri Pramod Kumar Aparwal

3,00,000.00

30,000.00

3,30.000.00

Shri Gaurav agarwal

6,00,000.00

Smt. Manju Rani Agarwal

1,20,000.00

11.  AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION:

Nil

6,00,000.00

Nil

1,20,000.00

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Audit Fees 30.000.00 30,000.00
12. SEGMENT REPORTING:

13.

The Company has only one segment of Manufacturing and Trading of Cl Casting and accordingly the
disclosure requirements as prescribed in the “Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) -108 on Segment
Reporting™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable.

DIVIDEND
The Company has not Distributed any Dividend during the Current Financial Year 19-20.
14, EXPORT TURNOVER

There is No Export Sales during the Current Year F.Y. 2019-20.




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

S.
wl PARTICULARS e s
1. | C.LF. Value Oflmpc;rt il Nil
|2 Expeni-:filture in foreign currency during the financial year Nil Nil
3 | Earningin foreign exchange Nil Nil
4. | Percentage of Domestic products used 100% 100%
5. | Amount remitted during year in foreign currency on account dividend | il il

15. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

Details of Disclosure as required by “Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-24 on Related Party
Disclosure™ issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India” are as under:-

A) Name of Related Parties and description of Relationship :

a) Related Concern

i) A.G. Shares & Securities Ltd.
b) Key Managerial Personnel

i) Parmod Kumar Agarwal

i1) Gaurav Agarwal

111) Manju Rani Agarwal

B) Transaction with Related Parties:

Transaction Key Management Personnel Associates
Remuneration 10,20.000.00 Nil
Perquisites 30,000.00 Nil

The Schedules referred to in Balance Sheet form an integral part of the accounts,

Date:- 31.07.2020
Place:- Agra

In terms of our separate report
of even date attached

ForPS A & Co.

(CA Ravindgf Goyal)
Partner

M.No: 400976
UDIN:20400976 AAAAAT3I481
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